=B

TOWER HAMLETS

Meeting of the

LICENSING SUB
COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 17 September 2013 at 6.30 p.m.

AGENDA

VENUE
The Council Chamber, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent,
London, E14 2BG

If you require any further information relating to this meeting, please contact:
Simmi Yesmin, Democratic Services,

Tel: 020 7364 4120, E-mail: simmi.yesmin@towerhamlets.gov.uk



Public Information

Attendance at meetings.
The public are welcome to attend meetings of the Committee. However seating is limited
and offered on a first come first served basis.

Audio/Visual recording of meetings.
No photography or recording without advanced permission.

Mobile telephones
Please switch your mobile telephone on to silent mode whilst in the meeting.

Access information for the Town Hall, Mulberry Place.

&
m
nz o
ULI-CWWILLIUN/;‘E‘L“'“‘;D L _/

MNORTHERN APPROACH

Bus: Routes: 15, 277, 108, D6, D7, D8 all stop
near the Town Hall.

Distinct Light Railway: Nearest stations are East
India: Head across the bridge and then through
complex to the Town Hall, Mulberry Place
Blackwall station. Across the bus station then turn
right to the back of the Town Hall complex,
through the gates and archway to the Town Hall.
Tube: The closet tube stations are Canning Town
e and Canary Wharf

) Car Parking: There is limited visitor pay and
display parking at the Town Hall (free from 6pm)

=5 5 X ey o

{1 LA AN R

If you are viewing this on line:(http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/content_pages/contact_us.aspx)

Meeting access/special requirements.

The Town Hall is accessible to people with special needs. There are accessible toilets, lifts
to venues. Disabled parking bays and an induction loop system for people with hearing
difficulties are available. Documents can be made available in large print, Brail or audio
version. For further information, contact the Officers shown on the front of the agenda

Fire alarm

If the fire alarm sounds please leave the building immediately by the nearest available fire
exit without deviating to collect belongings. Fire wardens will direct you to the exits and to
the fire assembly point. If you are unable to use the stairs, a member of staff will direct you
to a safe area. The meeting will reconvene if it is safe to do so, otherwise it will stand
adjourned.

Electronic agendas reports and minutes.
Copies of agendas, reports and minutes for council meetings can also be
found on our website from day of publication.

To access this, click www.towerhamlets.gov.uk, ‘Council and Democracy’
(left hand column of page), ‘Council Minutes Agenda and Reports’ then

choose committee and then relevant meeting date. QR code for
smart phone

Agendas are available at the Town Hall, Libraries, Idea Centres and One users.
Stop Shops and on the Mod.Gov, iPad and Android apps.




5.1

5.2

5.3

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 17 September 2013

6.30 p.m.
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.

DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST (Pages 1 -

4)

To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those restricting
Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government

Finance Act, 1992. See attached note from the Monitoring Officer.

PAGE

NUMBER
RULES OF PROCEDURE 5-16
To note the rules of procedure which are attached for
information.
UNRESTRICTED MINUTES 17 - 30
To confirm as a correct record of the proceedings the
unrestricted minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committees
held on 6™ & 20™ August 2013.
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION
Application for a Premises Licence for Tobacco Dock, 31 -86
50 Porters Walk, London E1W 2SF
Application for Time Limited Premises Licence for 87 - 164
Millwall Park, Manchester Road, London E14
Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence at 165 - 214

Golden Grill Restaurant, 184 Hackney Road, London,
E2 7QL

ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR
CONSIDERS URGENT

WARD(S)
AFFECTED

St
Katharine's
& Wapping

Millwall

Weavers



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE MONITORING OFFICER

This note is for guidance only. For further details please consult the Members’ Code of Conduct
at Part 5.1 of the Council’'s Constitution.

Please note that the question of whether a Member has an interest in any matter, and whether or
not that interest is a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, is for that Member to decide. Advice is
available from officers as listed below but they cannot make the decision for the Member. If in
doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to attending a meeting.

Interests and Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs)

You have an interest in any business of the authority where that business relates to or is likely to
affect any of the persons, bodies or matters listed in section 4.1 (a) of the Code of Conduct; and
might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or financial position of yourself, a
member of your family or a person with whom you have a close association, to a greater extent
than the majority of other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward affected.

You must notify the Monitoring Officer in writing of any such interest, for inclusion in the Register
of Members’ Interests which is available for public inspection and on the Council’s Website.

Once you have recorded an interest in the Register, you are not then required to declare that
interest at each meeting where the business is discussed, unless the interest is a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest (DPI).

A DPI is defined in Regulations as a pecuniary interest of any of the descriptions listed at
Appendix A overleaf. Please note that a Member’s DPIs include his/her own relevant interests
and also those of his/her spouse or civil partner; or a person with whom the Member is living as
husband and wife; or a person with whom the Member is living as if they were civil partners; if the
Member is aware that that other person has the interest.

Effect of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest on participation at meetings

Where you have a DPI in any business of the Council you must, unless you have obtained a
dispensation from the authority's Monitoring Officer following consideration by the Dispensations
Sub-Committee of the Standards Advisory Committee:-

- not seek to improperly influence a decision about that business; and

- not exercise executive functions in relation to that business.

If you are present at a meeting where that business is discussed, you must:-
- Disclose to the meeting the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting
or when the interest becomes apparent, if later; and
- Leave the room (including any public viewing area) for the duration of consideration and
decision on the item and not seek to influence the debate or decision

Page 1



When declaring a DPI, Members should specify the nature of the interest and the agenda item to
which the interest relates. This procedure is designed to assist the public’s understanding of the
meeting and to enable a full record to be made in the minutes of the meeting.

Where you have a DPI in any business of the authority which is not included in the Member’s
register of interests and you attend a meeting of the authority at which the business is
considered, in addition to disclosing the interest to that meeting, you must also within 28 days
notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest for inclusion in the Register.

Further advice

For further advice please contact:-

Isabella Freeman, Assistant Chief Executive (Legal Services), 020 7364 4801; or
John Williams, Service Head, Democratic Services, 020 7364 4204

Page 2



APPENDIX A: Definition of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest

(Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012, Reg 2 and Schedule)

Subject

Prescribed description

Employment, office, trade,
profession or vacation

Sponsorship

Contracts

Land

Licences

Corporate tenancies

Securities

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on
for profit or gain.

Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other
than from the relevant authority) made or provided within the
relevant period in respect of any expenses incurred by the
Member in carrying out duties as a member, or towards the
election expenses of the Member.

This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union
within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

Any contract which is made between the relevant person (or a
body in which the relevant person has a beneficial interest) and
the relevant authority—

(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works
are to be executed; and

(b) which has not been fully discharged.

Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the
relevant authority.

Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the
area of the relevant authority for a month or longer.

Any tenancy where (to the Member’s knowledge)—

(a) the landlord is the relevant authority; and

(b) the tenant is a body in which the relevant person has a
beneficial interest.

Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where—

(a) that body (to the Member’s knowledge) has a place of
business or land in the area of the relevant authority; and
(b) either—

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or

(i) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the
total nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the
relevant person has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth
of the total issued share capital of that class.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda Iltem 3

TOWER HAMLETS

LICENSING COMMITTEE

RULES OF PROCEDURE
GOVERNING APPLICATIONS FOR
PREMISES LICENCES
AND OTHER PERMISSIONS
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Page 5




1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.1

3.1

Interpretation

These Procedures describe the way in which hearings will be conducted under
the Licensing Act 2003, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 (as amended). The Procedures take into account the
Licensing Act (Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations
2005. The Procedures also include the time limits within which a hearing must
commence (see Appendix A) and will be used by the Licensing Committee and
Licensing Sub-Committee when conducting hearings.

The Hearings Regulations provide (Regulation 21) that a Licensing Authority
shall, subject to the provisions of those Regulations, determine for itself the
procedure to be followed at a hearing.

These Procedures, therefore, set out the way in which Licensing Sub-
Committee Meetings will be conducted under the Licensing Act 2003, following
the requirements of the Hearings Regulations. Wherever appropriate they have
included the procedures followed successfully when determining licence
applications under previous legislation.

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply
with any provision of the Hearings Regulations (Regulation 31).

Composition of Sub-Committee

The Sub-Committee will consist of no less than three members and no
business shall be transacted unless at least three members of the Licensing
Committee are present and able to form a properly constituted Licensing Sub-
Committee. In such cases the Chair shall have a second or casting vote. The
Councillor for the ward in which the applicant's premises are situated, or where
either the applicant or the objector resides, shall not normally form part of the
Sub-Committee for that item on the agenda.

Timescales

Most hearings must take place within 20 working days from the last date for
representations to be made with the following exceptions:

Within 10 working days from the last date for the police to object to:

- conversion of an existing licence;

- conversion of an existing club certificate;

- an application for a personal licence by an existing justices licence holder;
and

Within 10 working days from the date the Licensing Authority receives the
notice for a review of the premises licence following a closure order.

Within 7 working days from the last date for the police to object to:

- a temporary event notice.

Page 6



3.2

3.3

Within 5 working days from the last date for the police to object to:
- an interim authority notice (Note: the police must give notice of their
objection within 48 hours of being given a copy of the notice).

Note:  Where a hearing is likely to take longer than one day, the Authority
must arrange for the hearing to take place on consecutive days.

Timescale for notice of hearings to be given

In most cases, the Authority shall give notice of a hearing no later than 10
working days before the first day on which the hearing is to be held. The
following are exceptions to that rule:

At least five working days notice must be given to the parties of the date of a
hearing for determination of:

- conversion of an existing licence

- conversion of an existing club certificate

- application for a personal licence by the holder of a justices licence
- review of a premises licence following a closure order

At least two days notice must be given to the parties to a hearing for
determination of:

police objection to an interim authority notice
- police objection to a temporary event notice

Persons who must be notified of a hearing

The persons who must be notified of a hearing are set out below as a
summary:

- any applicant for any licence or certificate or a temporary event notice.

- any person who has made relevant representations about an application
for a licence or for review of a licence (note for any representations
deemed frivolous, vexatious or repetitious under Section 18(7)(c) or
similar sections of the Licensing Act 2003 the objector must be notified of
the Authority’s decision as soon as possible and in any event before any
hearing).

* aperson specified as a Designated Premises Supervisor
* an interim authority

» transfer of a premises licence

» atemporary event notice

* apersonal licence

Page 7



- Any holder of a premises licence or club premises certificate where:
» application is made for review

Note: Anyone given notice of a hearing is a party and that is how that

3.4

3.5

expression is used in these Rules of Procedure.
Information to be provided in a notice of hearing

The information that must be included in a notice of hearing includes:

- The procedure to be followed at the hearing;

- The right of the party to attend and to be assisted or represented by any
person whether legally qualified or not;

- The ability to give further information in support of their application where
the Authority has sought clarification;

- The right to question any other party if given permission by the Authority;

- The right to address the Authority;

- Notice of any particular points on which the Authority will want clarification
at the hearing;

- The consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the
hearing;

- For certain hearings particular documents must accompany the notice
which is sent to parties informing them of the hearing. Reference must be
made to Schedule 3 of the Hearings Regulations for this purpose.

Failure of Parties to Attend the Hearing

If a party has informed the Authority that they will not be attending or be
represented at the hearing, it may proceed in their absence.

If a party does not give notice that they will not be attending but fails to attend
and is not represented, the Authority may either:

a) adjourn the hearing if it considers it to be necessary in the public interest
or
b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence

If the Authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, it will consider at the
hearing the application, representation or notice given by the party.

If the Authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith the
parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Note: Transition hearings cannot be adjourned to a date beyond the date that
which causes an application to deemed as determined by default.

Page 8



4,

41

Procedure at the Hearing

The usual order of proceedings will be as set out below. The Sub-Committee
will allow the parties an equal maximum time period in which to give further
information in support of their application, representation or response. Where
the Authority has given notice that it will seek clarification on that point at the
hearing or where permission has been given to call any further persons to
give supporting evidence, the Sub-Committee may allow the parties to
question any other party and to address the Licensing Sub-Committee. The
Sub-Committee will seek, in all cases, to avoid repetition of points (whether
included in written material or otherwise), irrelevancy, or any abuse of the
procedure.

At the beginning of the hearing the procedure to be followed will be explained
to the parties. The hearing will, so far as is possible, take the form of a
discussion, led by the Sub-Committee. Cross-examination will not be permitted
unless the Sub-Committee considers it necessary.

i)

vi)

The Chair will begin by explaining how the proceedings will be
conducted, and indicate any time limits that may apply to the parties to
the application.

The report will be briefly introduced by an Officer of the Licensing
Section summarising the application.

The Sub-Committee will then consider any requests by a party for any
other person to be heard at the hearing in accordance with the
Regulations. Permission will not be unreasonably withheld provided
proper notice has been given.

A summary of the nature and extent of the application by the applicant or
their representative. This should be brief, avoid repetition of material
already available to the Committee in the Officer's report or otherwise,
and include any reasons why an exception should be made to the
Council’s Licensing Policy, where appropriate. The submission may be
followed by the evidence of any person who has been given permission
by the Committee to give supporting evidence on behalf of the applicant.

A summary of the reasons for making representations about the
application by any interested party. This should be brief and avoid any
repetition of information already made available to the Committee either
in the Officer’s report or otherwise. That will be followed by the evidence
of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to give
supporting evidence on behalf of the objectors.

A summary of the reasons for making representations by or on behalf of
any Responsible Authority. This should be brief and avoid any repetition
of information already made available to the Licensing Sub-Committee
either in the Officer's report or otherwise. That will be followed by the

Page 9



4.2

4.3

4.4

evidence of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to
give supporting evidence on behalf of the Responsible Authority.

vii)  Members of the Sub-Committee may ask any questions of any party or
other person appearing at the hearing.

The following requirements of the Hearing Regulations will also be followed by
the Licensing Sub-Committee:

a) The Sub-Committee will be guided by legal principles in determining
whether evidence is relevant and fairly admissible. In particular, hearsay
evidence may be admitted before the Sub-Committee but consideration
will always be given to the degree of weight, if any, to be attached to such
evidence in all the relevant circumstances.

b) The Sub-Committee may impose a time limit on the oral representations
to be made by any party. In considering whether to do so, and in
considering the length of any such time limit, the Sub-Committee will take
into account the importance of ensuring that all parties receive a fair
hearing, and the importance of ensuring that all applications are
determined expeditiously and without undue delay.

c) In considering the time limits referred to in (b) above, regard must be had
to the requirement to allow each party an equal amount of time.

When considering any representations or notice made by a party, the Authority
may take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in
support of their application, representation or notice, either:

a) before the hearing, or

b)  with the consent of all other parties, by the Sub-Committee at the hearing

The Authority will disregard any information given by a party, or any other
person appearing at the hearing, which is not relevant to:

a) their application, representation or notice; and

b) the promotion of the licensing objectives or the crime prevention objective
where notice has been given by the police.

All hearings shall take place in public save that:
a) The Licensing Sub-Committee may exclude the public from all or part of a
hearing where it considers that, on balance, it is in the public interest to do

SO.

b) The parties and any person representing them may be excluded in the
same way as another member of the public

Page 10



4.5

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

c) The Licensing Sub-Committee may require any person attending the
hearing who in their opinion is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave
the hearing and may:

- refuse to permit the person to return; or
- allow them to return only on such conditions as the authority may
specify.

Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the
Authority in writing, any information which, they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave. Where there are a number of
items on the agenda, the adjournment of that item for a short period, whilst
another item is heard, may allow this process to be carried out effectively.

Determination of Application — Time Limits

The Licensing Sub-Committee must make its determination at the conclusion of
the hearing where the application is for:

a) Conversion or variation of an existing licence during transition

b)  Conversion or variation of an existing club certificate during transition
c) Areview of a premises licence following a closure order

d) A personal licence by the holder of a justices licence

e) A counter notice following police objection to a temporary event notice

In any other case the Authority must make its determination within the period of
five working days, beginning with the day, or the last day, on which the hearing
was held.

Where a hearing has been dispensed with because all of the parties have
agreed that a hearing is unnecessary (and the Authority has agreed, giving
notice to the parties in writing), then the Authority must make its determination
within 10 working days beginning with the day the authority gives such notices
to the parties. The Team Leader (Licensing) shall be authorised to make the
determination on behalf of the Authority.

Record of Proceedings

The Authority must arrange for a record to be taken of the hearing in a
permanent and intelligible form and for that record to be kept for six years from
the date of determination. Where an appeal is brought against a determination
by the Authority, the record must be kept for six years from the date of disposal
of the appeal.

Page 11



Irregularities

7.1 Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply with
any provision of the Hearings Regulations

7.2 Clerical mistakes in any document recording a determination of the Authority, or
errors arising in such a document as the result of an accidental slip or omission,
may be corrected by the Authority.

8. Notices

8.1 In accordance with the Regulations, any notices must be given in writing. Such
a notice may be sent electronically, providing:
a) it can be accessed by the recipient in a legible form;
b) itis capable of being reproduced as a document for future reference;
c) the recipient has agreed in advance to receive it in such form;
d) acopy is sentin documentary form forthwith to the recipient.

9. Appeals

9.1 Either those who have made an application or those who have made
representations on an application may appeal to the Magistrates Court.

Note: An appeal must be commenced within twenty one days beginning with

the day on which the appellant was notified by the Licensing Authority
of their decision.

Page 12



APPENDIX A

holder of a justices’ licence for

| grant of personal licence).

Application Type Period of Time within Notice Notice Sent To Attendee
which Hearing to be Held | Period of Reply
(after reps have closed) Hearing Form
Back In
Section 18 (3)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant; 5 working
application for premises license) days People who have made representations days
Section 35(3)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant; 5 working
application to vary premises days People who have made representations days
licence).
Section 39(3)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant (premises holder); 5 working
application to vary premises licence to days Chief Officer of Police who has given notice; days
specify individual as premises The proposed premises supervisor
supervisor).
Section 44(5)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant; 5 working
T application for transfer of premises days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice; days
(% licence). The present holder of the premises licence
(M Section 52(2) (determination of 20 working days 10 working The holder of the premises licence of where 5 working
- application for review of premises days application applies; days
W licence). People who have made representations;
Applicant
Section 120(7)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant; 5 working
application for grant of personal days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice days
licence).
Section 121(6)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant; 5 working
application for the renewal of days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice days
personal licence).
Section 124(4)(a) (convictions 20 working days 10 working The holder of the licence; 5 working
coming to light after grant or days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice days
renewal of personal licence).
Paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 10 working days 5 working Applicant; 2 working
(determination of application by days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice days




conversion of existing club

certificate).

Chief Officer who has given Notice

Application Type Period of Time within Notice Notice Sent To Attendee
which Hearing to be Held | Period of Reply
(after reps have closed) | Hearing Form
Back In
Section 31(3)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant; 5 working
application for a provisional days People who have made representations days
statement).
Section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of 5 working days 2 working The person who has given Notice; 1 working
interim authority notice following days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice day
police objection).
Section 72(3)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant (club); 5 working
application for club premises days People who have made representations days
certificate).
QEJ Section 85(3) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant (club); 5 working
« application to vary club premises days People who have made representations days
M certificate).
I Section 88(2) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Club that holds club premises certificate; 5 working
-+ application for review of club days People who have made representations; days
premises certificate). Applicant
Section 105(2)(a) (counter notice 7 working days 2 working The premises user; 1 working
following police objection to days Chief Officer who has given Notice day
temporary event notice)
Section 167(5)(a) (review of 10 working days 5 working The holder of the premises licence; 2 working
premises licence following closure days People who have made representations days
order).
Paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 10 working days 5 working Applicant; 2 working
(determination of application for days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice days
conversion of existing licence).
Paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 10 working days 5 working Applicant (club) 2 working
(determination of application for days days




APPENDIX B

Regulation 8

Action Following receipt of notice of hearing

A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating:
whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;

whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he
intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice
referred to in paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such
other person to appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of
that person and a brief description of the point or points on which that
person may be able to assist the authority in relation to the application,
representations or notice of the party making the request.

In the case of a hearing under:

section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day
or the first day on

which the hearing is to be held.

In the case of a hearing under:
section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for conversion
of existing licence),

paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing club certificate), or

paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder of
justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day
or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working
days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



%enda ltem 4
SECT

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 06/08/2013 N ONE (UNRESTRICTED)
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
HELD AT 2.15 P.M. ON TUESDAY, 6 AUGUST 2013

THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, TOWN HALL, MULBERRY PLACE, 5 CLOVE
CRESCENT, LONDON, E14 2BG

Members Present:

Councillor Peter Golds (Chair)
Councillor Khales Uddin Ahmed
Councillor Rajib Ahmed

Officers Present:

Kathy Driver — (Principal Licensing Officer)
Luke Elford — (Lawyer — Enforcement and Litigation Team)
Simmi Yesmin — (Senior Committee Officer, Democratic Services)

Applicants In Attendance:
None
Objectors In Attendance:

PC Alan Cruickshank - (Metropolitan Police)

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
There were no apologies for absence.

2, DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST
There were no declarations of disclosable pecuniary interest.

3. RULES OF PROCEDURE
The rules of procedure was noted.

4. UNRESTRICTED MINUTES

The minutes of the Licensing Sub Committee meetings held on 16™ & 23™
July were agreed and approved as a correct record.

Page 17 1



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 06/08/2013 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)
5. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION
5.1 Application for a New Premises Licence for 82a Commercial Street,
London E1 6LY
This application had been withdrawn by the Applicant.
6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR CONSIDERS URGENT

Application for a Temporary Event Notice for Unit 4, Stour Road, London
E3 2NT.

At the request of the Chair, Ms Kathy Driver, Principal Licensing Officer,
introduced the report which detailed the application for a Temporary Event
Notice for Unit 4, Stour Road, London E3 2NT. It was noted that objection had
been made by the Metropolitan Police.

The applicant was not present at the meeting, therefore Members invited PC
Alan Cruickshank, Metropolitan Police to make his representation on behalf of
PC Mark Perry.

PC Cruickshank, explained that at last year's Hackney Wicked Festival there
had been problems of anti-social behaviour, crime and disorder and public
nuisance. It was noted that this year, Police Officers had been working with
Festival Organisers to better organise the event and to prevent problems of
public nuisance and crime and disorder as experienced at the previous event
two years ago. It was noted that Queens Yard was set as a designated area
for the sale of alcohol, and therefore there should be no other sale of alcohol
outside the designated area. It was further noted that Queens Yard would be
manned by SIA security staff.

PC Cruickshank stated that if other venues were to start selling outside the
designated area there would be a lack of control which would cause further
problems of public nuisance. It was also noted that the applicant had applied
for hours beyond the festival opening hours.

The Licensing Objectives

In considering these applications, Members were required to consider the
same in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended), the Licensing
Objectives, the Licensing Guidance and the Council’s Statement of Licensing
Policy.

Consideration

Each application must be considered on its own merits and after careful
consideration the Chair stated that the Sub Committee had decided to refuse
the application due to substantial concerns raised by the Metropolitan Police
in terms of public nuisance and crime and disorder at the previous event last
year.

Page 18 2



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 06/08/2013 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

Decision

Accordingly, the Sub-Committee unanimously —

RESOLVED

That the application for a Temporary Event Notice for Unit 4, Stour Road,
London E3 2NT, be REFUSED.

The meeting ended at 2.35 p.m.

Chair, Councillor Peter Golds
Licensing Sub Committee

Page 19 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 20/08/2013

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

HELD AT 6.30 P.M. ON TUESDAY, 20 AUGUST 2013

THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, TOWN HALL, MULBERRY PLACE, 5 CLOVE
CRESCENT, LONDON, E14 2BG

Members Present:
Councillor David Snowdon (Chair)

Councillor Rajib Ahmed
Councillor Peter Golds

Other Councillors Present:
Councillor Zara Davis

Officers Present:

Mohshin Al — (Senior Licensing Officer)
Paul Greeno — (Senior Advocate, Legal Services, Chief
Executive's)

Alex Lisowski —

lan Wareing
Simmi Yesmin

(Licensing Officer)
(Environmental Protection)
(Senior Committee Officer, Democratic Services)

Applicants In Attendance:

Shaheen Ahmed
ljaz Ahmed - (Falcon News)
Ben Allali - (Ferry House)
Anthony Hoete - (Rhythm Factory)
Bernie Bakpa - (Rhythm Factory)

- (Falcon News)

Objectors In Attendance:

Kaan Gulcelik - (Resident)
Jackie Fox - (Resident)
Phil Crier - (PBC Licensing)
Khaled Ahmed Al - (Resident)

PC Mark Perry - (Metropolitan Police)

Page 21



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 20/08/2013 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.

2. DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST

There were no declarations of disclosable pecuniary interest.

3. RULES OF PROCEDURE

The rules of procedure were noted.

4, UNRESTRICTED MINUTES

The minutes of the Licensing Sub Committee meeting held on 23" July 2013
were agreed and approved as a correct record.

5. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

5.1 Application for a New Premises Licence for Falcon News, 156 Bethnal
Green Road, London, E2 6DG

At the request of the Chair, Mr Mohshin Ali, Senior Licensing Officer,
introduced the report which detailed the application for a new premises
licence for Falcon News, 156 Bethnal Green Road, London E2 6DG. It was
noted that objections had been made by local residents.

Paul Greeno, Senior Advocate gave advice to Members and explained that
the majority of the representations had been complaints based on the lack of
enforcement in the area and allegations of conditions being breached at
another premises owned by the applicants.

Mr Ali, stated that five test purchases had been undertaken at the premises
that was mentioned by the objectors, four by Licensing Services and one by
Trading Standards since August 2012 and all five had been negative which
meant that the applicants had been compliant with their existing licensing
conditions for their premises at 183 Bethnal Green Road.

At the request of the Chair, Ms Shaheen Ahmed, Applicant, gave a brief
history of the premises, explaining that the premises had been open since
2006 as a newsagent, and that their customers were mainly local residents.
She explained that the reason for the application was to cater for a new
demand from customers who wanted to purchase alcohol with their daily
confectionary and groceries etc. She noted the concerns raised in relation to
her other premises at 183 Bethnal Green Road, however she stated that it
had been managed by someone else who she had rented the premises out to

Page 22 2



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 20/08/2013 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

but had recently taken over again. She further explained that it was a smaller
shop then 152 Bethnal Green Road and she did not accept the allegations
made about the 24hour sale of alcohol, and underage sales etc. it was noted
that she would investigate into this matter and do the appropriate checks.

Ms Ahmed then highlighted the concerns of anti-social behaviour in the area
and sympathised with the residents and expressed a willingness to work with
the police and possibly reduce the hours applied for if this helped alleviate
concerns. Ms Ahmed continued to talk about the issues in the area and
mentioned the fact that Mr Kaan Gulcelik, Lead Objector, he himself owned
the premises next door which also sold alcohol.

At the request of the chair, Ms Janet Fox, local resident stated that the
premises maybe small but alleged still sold alcohol to those that were drunk
and under the influence of drugs. She stated that there too many premises
selling alcohol already and another one would cause more anti-social
behaviour and public nuisance than what currently existed.

Members then heard from Mr Kaan Gulcelik, objector, who referred to his
statement contained in the agenda and stated that the applicants sold to
underage children, and sold outside their licensing hours causing violence
and anti-social behaviour in the area.

In response to questions, Mr Ali reconfirmed that five test purchases had been
undertaken at the premises on 183 Bethnal Green Road, four by Licensing
Services and one by Trading Standards which had been all been negative
which meant that the applicants compliant with their existing licence.

Members expressed concern about the early sale of alcohol and the display
area used to display alcohol in the premises. It was noted that Mr Gulcelik’s
premises was next door to the premises itself and were identical in size. It
was further noted that the premises had CCTV cameras both internal and
external to the premises. In response to a further question Mr ljaz Ahmed,
Manager, stated that he did want to sell single cans/bottles as some
customers preferred to buy just the one can/bottle instead of a multipack,
however did not object to selling low strength beers, largers and ciders.

Members retired to consider their decision at 7.10pm and reconvened at
7.25pm.

The Licensing Objectives

In considering these applications, Members were required to consider the
same in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended), the Licensing
Objectives, the Licensing Guidance and the Council’s Statement of Licensing
Policy.

Consideration

Each application must be considered on its own merits and after careful
consideration the Chair stated that the Sub Committee had decided to grant

Page 23 3



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 20/08/2013 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

the licence and impose additional conditions in order to address the concerns
raised in relation to the licensing objectives of “the prevention of public
nuisance” and “the prevention of crime and disorder”.

The Sub Committee listened carefully to Ms Ahmed and Mr Gulcelik and Ms
Fox. There was no hard evidence that had been presented to the Sub
Committee to show that the applicant had breached their current licence at a
different premise. The Chair explained that each application was considered
individually and on its own merits and therefore could not be based on
another premises.

However, Members did note the concerns raised by the objectors and noted
that there had been five (5) test purchases undertaken at that premises — four
(4) by Licensing and one (1) by Trading Standards since August 2012 and all
five had been negative which meant that the applicants had been compliant
with their existing licensing conditions for their premises at 183 Bethnal Green
Road.

Members noted that the remainder of the objections related to crime and
disorder and public nuisance and which it was said existed in the area.
Members therefore deliberated whether the grant of this licence would lead to
an increase in such. Members were not satisfied that it would be did consider
that the additional conditions imposed in terms of amended hours for sale of
alcohol, and the restriction to sell single cans/bottles and high strength alcohol
would address the concerns raised by objectors in terms of street drinking and
alcohol related anti-social behaviour. Further, it was noted that only part of
the premises would be available for the sale of alcohol and that the plan
showing were alcohol would be supplied from would form part of the licence.

Decision
Accordingly, the Sub-Committee unanimously —
RESOLVED

That the application for a New Premises Licence for Falcon News, 156
Bethnal Green Road, London E2 6DG, be GRANTED, with conditions;

Sale of Alcohol

Monday to Sunday from 10:00 hours to 23:00 hours

Hours premises are open to the public

Monday to Sunday from 08:00 hours to 23:00 hours
Conditions

1. This premise shall not sell any beer, lager or cider that exceeds the
strength of 5.6 abv.

Page 24 4



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 20/08/2013

5.2

2. That the shop floor plan on page 50 of the agenda showing the
intended areas for display of alcohol shall form part of the licence.

3. Single cans/bottles of beer, larger or cider can only be sold when 3 or
more bottles/cans are purchased together.

Application for a New Premises Licence for First Floor, Ferry House, 26
Ferry Street, London, E14 3DT

At the request of the Chair, Mr Mohshin Ali, Senior Licensing Officer,
introduced the report which detailed the application for a new premises
licence for First Floor, Ferry House, 26 Ferry Street, London E14 3DT. It was
noted that objections had been made by local residents, Environmental
Health, Freeholders and the Licensing Authority.

It was noted that further amendments had been made to the application and
the Applicant had agreed to operate the Challenge 21 Policy, suggested by
Trading Standards and a number of conditions set by the Police were also
agreed.

Mr Greeno then advised Members that there was an existing premises licence
for the ground floor, and that Members were here to only consider the
premises licence application for the 1% Floor of the premises, and if Members
were minded to grant the application then this would need to compliment the
premises licence on the ground floor in order for enforceability.

At the request of the Chair, Mr Ben Allali, Applicant, explained that this
premises had been a licensed venue for 300 years. He explained that he
wanted a separate licence for the first floor in order to lease out a franchise to
a restaurant to solely operate on the first floor. He explained that this would be
run by new owners, new management, and new staff and would be
independent from the pub on the ground floor. He explained that he had been
operating the premises for 18 months and has had no problems. It was noted
that alcohol would be served with food only and there would be no vertical
drinking, as well as this he offered to limit the capacity of the premises to 64
people.

Mr Allali stated that he currently had French Tour Operators coming weekly
with approximately 300 people at lunch times and was now looking to come in
the evenings too. It was noted that the premises was covered by CCTV
cameras as well as this there was a camera on the street facing the premises
which would easily detect if there were any breaches of the licence.

He concluded that the premises, was surrounded by four other premises
including restaurants and a pub providing regulated entertainment etc. Mr
Allali stated that the hours applied for were within the council framework hours
and that there were other venues which had multiple licenses whilst using the
same entrance.

Page 25 5

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 20/08/2013 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

Members then heard form Mr lan Wareing, Environmental Health who
explained that having two licenses in the same building would cause
problems. He then referred to the history of complaints detailed in his
statement. He did mention that the applicant had offered to remove the
regulated entertainment from the application and had offered to restrict the
use of the balcony area. Mr Wareing also raised concerns that this premises
could potentially have up to 42 days of temporary events.

Mr Alex Lisowski, Licensing Services, referred to his statement detailed in the
agenda and stated that it would be impossible to detect and enforce
conditions if there were two separate licences. He suggested that the
applicant resubmit the application as a variation application instead.

Clir Zara Davis, Ward Councillor, spoke on behalf of Deni Butterfield and
Gerald Berthier, local resident objectors, and explained how the premises had
been managed since the applicant had taken over, she expressed concerns
that current licensing hours and conditions had been breached by staying
open beyond the opening hours, patrons consuming alcohol outside the
premises, doors and windows being kept open, holding karaoke nights on
days not licensed to and generally customers causing anti-social behaviour
and public nuisance when leaving the premises.

Members then heard from, Mr Phil Crier, Agent for the Ferry Street LLP
Freeholders, explained that he represented eight apartments on Ferry Street.
He briefly summarised the concerns relating to the premises and stated that if
a licence was granted it would give rise to difficulties of enforcement. He
stated that the freeholders had no objection to the restaurant but had issues
with their being two licenses active in one premises. He then concluded that if
Members were inclined to grant the application then the conditions suggested
by the Police should be strengthened.

In response to questions it was noted that there was no specific details of who
the franchise would be given too, but a strong possibility it would be a French
Tour Operator that currently used Ferry House as a rest stop, for tourists. Mr
Allali also confirmed that he would remove himself as the Designated
Premises Supervisor once the franchise was transferred.

Mr Allali stated that he had been trading for 18 months, and had no problem
and if any problems were to occur then interested parties would have the
power to review the licence. Upon further questioning it was noted that
conditions would need to be strengthened and Mr Allali did not wish to restrict
the opening times to lunch time only as it was intended that the restaurant
would be open in the evenings too.

Members retired to consider their decision at 8.20pm and reconvened at
8.40pm.

Consideration

Page 26 6



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 20/08/2013 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

Members considered this matter carefully noting the representations against
and what Mr Allali has said. In taking a decision Members had regard to the
Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing Obijectives, the Statement of Licensing
Policy and the Licensing Guidance.

Members noted that this was an application for a licence for the 1% floor of the
Ferry House and that there was a licence for the ground floor with conditions.
Members had heard that there were breaches of those conditions, specifically
condition 7. Mr Allali initially denied any reaches but then said that they may
have occurred when he was not there. Members were satisfied, on balance,
that there had been breaches, especially of condition 7.

Members were also mindful that if they were to grant a licence of the 1° Floor,
then they would have to be satisfied that those conditions would be complied
with. The matter was complicated in the fact that conditions on the ground
floor could conflict with conditions on the 1% floor and although Members
considered that they could impose conditions for the ground floor, they did
consider that there could be potential problems in enforcement. This would
not be an obstacle if they were satisfied that conditions were currently being
complied with but they could not. This difficulty in enforcement, coupled with
the current breaches, meant that Members were not satisfied that these
conditions would be complied with and a natural consequence of this would
be difficulties of enforcement. It was important that conditions are capable of
being enforced for there to be confidence in the system and a lack of ability to
enforce enforcement due to conflict in conditions would undermine such
confidence. Therefore for crime and disorder reasons the application was
refused.

Decision
Accordingly, the Sub-Committee unanimously —
RESOLVED

That the application for a New Premises Licence for First Floor, Ferry House,
26 Ferry Street, London E14 3DT, be REFUSED.

5.3 Application for a Temporary Event Notice for Car Park rear of Rhythm
Factory, 16-18 Whitechapel Road, London E1 1EW

At the request of the Chair, Mr Mohshin Ali, Senior Licensing Officer,
introduced the report which detailed the application for a Temporary Event
Notice for the Car Park rear of Rhythm Factory, 16-18 Whitechapel Road,
London E1 1EW. It was noted that objections had been made by
Environmental Health and the Metropolitan Police.

At the request of the Chair, Mr Anthony Hoete, Agent for the Applicant
explained that the Police had requested for information which were not
required for TEN applications, however, these had been provided to the
Police. Mr Hoete questioned the reasons for the objections made by both the

Page 27 7



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 20/08/2013 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

responsible authorities as he believed it could have been a part of the process
and only a duty of care to object to every application.

He explained that there had only been one incident in the venue in 14 years
and as a duty of care the police had been called to the venue. He explained
that there had been no communication from the Police when the application
was sent in, all additional information requested had been provided, there
would be ten SIA security staff, twice the staffing then what the guideline
suggested.

Mr Hoete, explained that patrons would pass through the Rhythm Factory as
a secure entry to the car park, the building opposite the car park was
unoccupied and therefore no potential to cause disturbance to residents. In
summary he stated that the Police objections were unfounded and happy to
agree noise levels with Environmental Health to address their concerns.

At this point Mr Greeno, asked if an option would be for noise levels to be
monitored and a way of enforcement would be to serve an abatement notice
to the applicant if noise levels were exceeded. Mr Wareing stated that music
playing constantly was difficult to monitor. He confirmed that statutory
nuisance could be dealt with by way of an abatement notice, however public
nuisance could not be.

PC Mark Perry, Metropolitan Police stated that he didn’t regularly object to
applications as just part of a process, but objected to applications when
necessary. He stated that the application did not include a risk assessment, a
security plan etc and for an event for 499 people this needed to be done in
order to be managed and policed well. He concluded that the risk assessment
provided was not sufficient, it was too rushed and there was risk of crime and
disorder.

Mr Wareing mentioned that there were two other events being advertised at
the Rhythm Factory, one at 10pm and one at 11pm the same day as the
temporary event. After much discussion it was noted that some tickets had
been sold for these events but the rest would be sold at the door.

In response to further questions the applicant confirmed that there would be
little cross over between events as it was unlikely that the same people would
attend both events (day and night).

It was also noted that there were going to readily available porter loos for the
event and patrons would be leaving the event via the footpath on Plumbers
Road leading onto Whitechapel Road.

Members retired to consider their decision at 9.10pm and reconvened at
9.25pm.

The Licensing Objectives

In considering these applications, Members were required to consider the
same in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended), the Licensing

Page 28 8



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 20/08/2013 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

Objectives, the Licensing Guidance and the Council’s Statement of Licensing
Policy.

Consideration

Each application must be considered on its own merits and after careful
consideration the Chair stated that the Sub Committee had decided to refuse
the application.

Members were concerned that the event would finish at 10pm and another
event inside the Rhythm Factory would start at 11pm although advertised to
start at 10pm. This would mean 499 patrons leaving the proposed temporary
event and 400 people entering the premises. Members considered that this
would cause chaos and be difficult to manage and would lead to disorder and
public nuisance

In regards, to issues of noise nuisance, this could have been dealt with, by
way of an abatement notice served to the applicant if noise levels were high.
However the main concerns were over access and egress, which would have
been likely to have caused public nuisance and public disorder. Members
were also concerned that there was no or little cross over between the two
events as confirmed by the applicant. There would therefore be a large
number of people entering and leaving at the same time with consequent
problems of public disorder. Had there been a cross over between the two
events, then the decision may have been different.

Decision

Accordingly, the Sub-Committee unanimously —

RESOLVED

That the application for a Temporary Event Notice for Car Park rear of
Rhythm Factory, 16-18 Whitechapel Road, London E1 1EW, be REFUSED.

6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR CONSIDERS URGENT

There was no other business.
The meeting ended at 9.30 p.m.

Chair, Councillor David Snowdon
Licensing Sub Committee

Page 29 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



Agenda Iltem 5.1

Committee : Date Classification Report No. Agenda ltem
No.
Licensing Sub-Committee 17 September 13 Unclassified LSC 16/134
Report of: David Tolley Title: Licensing Act 2003
Head of Consumer and Business Regulations | Application for a Premises Licence for Tobacco
Service Dock, 50 Porters Walk, London E1W 2SF
Originating Officer:
Mohshin Ali Ward affected:
Senior Licensing Officer St. Katherine’s Dock
1.0 Summary
Applicant: Tobacco Dock Limited
Name and Tobaco Dock

Address of Premises: 50 Porters Walk
Wapping
London
E1W 2SF

Licence sought: Licensing Act 2003 — premises licence
» Sale by retail of alcohol
* The provision of regulated entertainment
» The provision of late night refreshment

Representations: Local resident

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections
then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)
LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper” Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder
File Only Mohshin Ali

020 7364 5498

Page 31



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

Background

This is an application for a premises licence for Tobacco Dock, 50
Porters Walk, London E1W 2SF.

A copy of the application form is enclosed as Appendix 1.

The timings that have been agreed with Environmental Protection and
Met Police are as follows:
Sale by retail of alcohol - On and off sales

* Monday to Sunday, from 10:00 hrs to 00:30 hrs the following days
The provision of late night refreshment - Indoors

* Monday to Sunday, from 23:00 hrs to 01:00 hrs the following days
The provision of regulated entertainment — Indoors
Live music, recorded music, performance of dance and anything of a similar
description

* Monday to Sunday, from 10:00 hrs to 01:00 hrs the following days
Non-standard timings
All licensable activities until 02:00 hours for a maximum 15 occasions in
a calendar year
Hours premises are open to the public:

* Monday to Sunday, from 08:00 hrs to 01:30 hrs the following days
Non-standard timings
All licensable activities until 02:30 hours for a maximum 15 occasions in
a calendar year
A map showing the relevant premises is included as Appendix 2.
Licensing Policy and Government Advice
The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the
Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The revised policy came into
effect on the 8" December 2012.
Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members
within the Licensing Officers report.
The Home Secretary has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the

Licensing Act 2003. This is available on the Government’s website,
www.homeoffice.gov.uk. It was last revised in June 2013.

Page 32



4.4

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, than in
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local
circumstances, has not followed the Government’s advice, or has
developed it further.

Representations

All representations have to meet basic legal and administrative
requirements. If they fail to do so they cannot be accepted. When
rejected the person sending in the representation must be written to, and
an explanation for rejection given in writing

A responsible authority or other person can make a representation.
There are two tests for other persons and only one for a responsible
authority. The two tests are contained in Section 18 of the Act.

All representations must be “about the likely effect of the grant of the
premises licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives.” Likely
means something that will probably happen, i.e. on balance more likely
than not.

Representations by responsible authorities do not have to meet the
second test of not being vexatious and frivolous. Interested parties and
their representatives have to meet this test.

The Home Office recommends that in borderline cases, the benefit of the
doubt should be given to the interested party making the representation.

Section 182 Advice by the Home Office concerning relevant, vexatious
and frivolous representations is attached as Appendix 3.

All the representations in this report have been considered by the
relevant officer (Trading Standards and Licensing Manager) and
determined to have met the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003.

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because a relevant
representation has been made a local resident.

Please see Appendix 4 for the timings and conditions agreed with
Environmental Protection and Met Police. The solicitor acting on behalf
of the licence holder has emailed the person making the representation
in relation to the agreed conditions. Please see Appendix 4A.

5.10 Please see Appendix 5 for the representation of the local resident.

Page 33



5.11 All of the responsible authorities have been consulted about this
application. They are as follows:
e The Metropolitan Police
* The LFEPA (the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority).

* Planning
* Health and Safety
* Noise

* Trading Standards
* Child Protection
* Public Health

5.12 In addition the application was required to be advertised in a local
newspaper and by a blue poster. Only objections that relate to the
following licensing objectives are relevant:

« the prevention of crime and disorder
* public safety

» the prevention of public nuisance

» the protection of children from harm

5.13 Essentially, the resident opposes the application because in their
opinion, the applicant has not explained how within the context of the
application they will meet the prevention of public nuisance and the
prevention of crime and disorder.

5.14 The applicant has offered measures in the operating schedule of the
application that address the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. If
there were no representations, the Licensing Authority would grant the
licence, with conditions consistent with the operating schedule, which
are relevant, proportionate and enforceable. Members are asked to
consider the schedule and incorporate any conditions as necessary to
address the licensing objectives.

5.15 There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits are
contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Regulations 2005.

6.0 Licensing Officer Comments

6.1 The following is intended simply to advise Members of the relevant
aspects of the Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary
of State, legislation and good practice (See 6.2). Members may depart
from the Council’s Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide
they consider it appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their
decision.

Page 34



Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

v As stated in the guidance it is “provided to licensing authorities in
relation to the carrying out of their functions.” It is a key mechanism
for promoting best practice, ensuring consistent application and
promoting fairness (1.7)

v Also “so long as licensing authorities have properly understood the
Guidance, they may depart from it if they have reason to do so as
long as they have reason to do so.” When doing so licensing
authorities will need to give full reasons for their actions (1.9).

v Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from its
own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such a
decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing objectives.”
(1.12)

v Conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than the
licensing objectives.

v Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by the
applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating schedule
(10.6).

v The Licensing Authority may only impose such conditions as are
necessary for meeting the licensing objectives.

v Itis Government policy that facilities for people and performers with
disabilities should be provided at places of entertainment. (S.10.25).

v “The Government acknowledges that different licensing strategies
may be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in
different areas. The 2003 Act gives the licensing authority power to make
decisions regarding licensed opening hours as part of the implementation
of its licensing policy statement and licensing authorities are best placed
to make decisions about appropriate opening hours in their areas based
on their local knowledge and in consultation with responsible authorities.”
(10.20)

v Mandatory conditions must be imposed (10.43) and censorship
avoided (10.33).

v Licensing authorities should not attach standardised blanket
conditions promoting fixed prices for alcoholic drinks to premises
licences or club licences or club premises certificates in an area.
This may be unlawful under current law. However, it is important to
note that the mandatory conditions made under sections 19A and
73B of the 2003 Act prohibit a number of types of drinks promotions
where they give rise to a significant risk to any one of the four
licensing objectives (10.39).

Page 35



6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

7.3

7.4

7.5

The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the
premises which primarily sells alcohol providing they are accompanied
by an adult. It is not necessary to make this a condition.

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

The Government has advised that “In the context of preventing public
nuisance it is again essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to
public nuisance caused by anti-social behaviour of customers once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder, club or premises
management cannot be justified and will not serve the licensing
objectives.” (2.39)

The Council’s Licensing Policy generally expects applicants to address
the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant
responsible authorities.

In Appendices 6 - 11 Members are given general advice, and also have
explanations of the Council’s Licensing Policy, Government advice and
other legislation relating to the matters in the representations.

Exemptions
There are a number of statutory exemptions from the operation of the
Licensing Act 2003, and Members need to bear these in mind.

Schedule 1 Part 2 of the Act states that entertainment in churches,
Morris dancing (and accompanying music if live and unamplified) and
incidental music are not licensable activities-that is no conditions can be
set for them.

Acts of religious worship, wherever performed are not licensable.

Section 177, (1) and (2) of the Act provides that where a premises (or
club) is licensed for alcohol consumption on the premises and is
primarily thus used, and the permitted capacity does not exceed 200,
additional conditions relating to the music should only relate to public
safety or the prevention of crime (or both). That is they should not relate
to any “noise nuisance.”

Section 177 (4) provides that where a premises licence (or club) has a
capacity of not more than 200 and the only music is unamplified live
music between 08 00 hrs and midnight, no additional conditions should
be set relating to the music.

Page 36



7.6

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

Section 177 can be disapplied on a licence review if it is proportionate to
do so.

Legal Comments

The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

Finance Comments

There are no financial implications in this report.

Page 37



10.0 Appendices
Appendix 1
Appendix 2
Appendix 3
Appendix 4
Appendix 5
Appendix 6

Appendix 7
Appendix 8

Appendix 9

Appendix 10

Appendix 11

A copy of the application

Maps of the area

Section 182 Guidance by the Home Office

Conditions agreed with responsible authorities
Representation of the local resident
Licensing Officer comments on noise while the premise is

in use
Licensing Officer comments on access/egress problems

Licensing Officer comments on crime and disorder on the
premises

Licensing Officer comments on crime and disorder from
patrons leaving the premises

Planning

Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

Page 38



Appendix 1

Page 39



579619/000001/JOSW/LDRLIC
Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing this
form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes
and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.
We, Tobacco Dock Limited apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and we are making this application to you as the refevant

licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Part 1 — Premises Details

Tobacco Dack, 50 Porters Walk, London

Post town London Post code E1W 2SF

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £125000.00
Part 2 ~ Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick v yes
a) An individual or individuals
b) A person other than an individual
i. as a limited company
ii. as a partnership
ifi. as an unincorporated association or
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)
c) arecognised club
d) a charity 5 ! . !
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment f LB”E }..E
f) Health Service Body R
g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the ~ ; y TS
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of TRADIN STANDAHDS
an independent hospital in Wales JUN 25,3
ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2
of Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act
2008 in respect of the carrying on of a
regulated activity (within the meaning of that
Part) in an independent hospital in England L‘CEP\!SING
h} The Chief Officer of police of a police force in O
England & Wales

DOOoCocO0OO0OEO0O0O

O

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises ©
for licensable activities; or

| am making the application pursuant to a
a statutory function or (]
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative (]

Page 40



(A} INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)
If an individual or 1 of 2 applicants is applying ie, Area manager, Manager, Assistant Manager, details in the
box
| Mr/Mrs/Miss/Miss or other o
Surname First Names

! am 18 years old or over O
Current address if different from premises address
Post Town

Daytime contact number

E-mail address (optional)

Second applicants details ie Area manager, Manager, Assistant Manager, details in the box
SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT {if applicable)
Mr/Mrs/Miss/Miss or other

Surname First Names
| am 18 years old or over O Yes
Current address if different from premises address

Post Town Post Code

Daytime contact number
E-mail address {optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered
number. In case of a partnership or other joint nature (other than a body corporate), please give the name and
address of each party concerned.

Name Tobacco Dock Limited

Company registered number ||| N —

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any) || Gz
Erman adarezs optors

PART A3 - Operating Schedule

Day Month  Year

When do you want the premises licence to start? as soon as possible

Day Month  Year

if you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you
want it to end?

Page 41



'f 5,000 or more people attend the premises at any one time, please state the | Not Applicable

number expected to attend.

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Premises over two levels which has distinct rooms and spaces and two ships on the ornamental quay which
can be hired for corporate events, conferences and exhibitions and similar uses which are either private

events to which the public have no access or events which are for general public access.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003).

Provision of regulated entertainment — please tick Yes

a) plays (if ticking yes, fillin box A)

b) films {if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, bill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, full in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within {e), (f) or (g) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box )

Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M.

II'\‘\‘\'\

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take | Indoors

Standard days and timings place indoors or outdoors or both — "5 i500rs

{please read guidance note &) please tick (please read guidance note 2) Both

Day Start Finish Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Mon

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays {please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column

Sat on the left, please list (please read quidance note 5

Sun

Page 42




B

Films

Will _the performance of films take | Indoors

Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both - "5 idoors

(please read guidance note 6) please tick (please read guidance note 2) Both

Day Start Finish Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3

Mon

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films

Thur please read guidance note 4)

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on

Sat the left, please list (please read quidance note 5)

Sun

C

Indoor Sporting Events
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to_use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the column

Fri on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling | Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment | Indoors

entertainments
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

take place indoors or outdoors or both — | Outdoors

please tick (please read guidance note 2) Both

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details (please read guidance note 3}

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling (please read
Thur guidance note 4)

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
Sat boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Page 43




Sun

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take | Indoors v

Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please | Qutdoors

(please read guidance note 6) tick {please read guidance note 2) Both

Day Start Finish Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Mon 10.00 01:00

Tue 10.00 01:00

Wed 10.00 01:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur 10.00 01:00

Fri 10.00 01:.00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

Sat 10.00 01:.00 performance of live music at different times to those listed in the

Sun 10.00 01:00 column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Until 02:00 for maximum 25 occasions in a calendar year.

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take | Indoors v

Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please | Qutdoors

{please read guidance note 6) tick (please read guidance note 2) Both

Day Start Finish Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Mon 10.00 01:00

Tue 10.00 01:00

Wed 10.00 01:00 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur 10.00 01:00

Fri 10.00 01:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to_those listed in the

Sat 10.00 01:00 column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun 10.00 01:00 Until 02:00 for maximum 25 occasions in a calendar year.

G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place | Indoors v

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick | Qutdoors

(please read guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2) Both

Day Start Finish Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Mon 10.00 01:00

Tue 10.00 01,00

Wed 10.00 01:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur 10.00 01.00

Fri 10.00 01.00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column

Page 44




Sat 10.00 01:00 on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun 10.00 01:00 Until 02:00 for maximum 25 occasions in a calendar year.

H

Anything of a similar | Please give a description of the type of entertainment you wiil be |

description to that falling |

within (e), (f) or (g)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

providing.

Day Start Finish Will the performance of dance take ptace | Indoors v

Mon 10.00 01:00 indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Qutdoors
(please read guidance note 2) Both

Tue 10.00 01:00 Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Wed 10.00 01:00

Thur 10.00 01:00 State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling “within (e), (f (e}, (f) or {q) (please read guidance note

Fri 10.00 01:00 4)

Sat 10.00 01:.00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (q)

Sun 10.00 01:.00 at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read quidance note 5}
Until 02:00 for maximum 25 occasicns in a calendar year,

Late night refreshment

Standard days and

timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment | Indoors v

take place indoors or outdoors or both — | Qutdoors

please tick (please read guidance note 2) | Both

Day Start Finish Please give further detaiis (please read guidance note 3)

Mon 23.00 01:00
Supply of hot food and/or hot drink

Tue 23.00 01:00

Wed 23:00 01:00 State any seasonal variations for provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur 23:00 01:00

Fri 23:00 01:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times to those listed in

Sat 23:.00 01:00 the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun 23:00 01:00 Until 02:00 for maximum 25 occasions in a calendar year.

Page 45




J

Supply of alcohol Wil the supply of alcohol be for | On the premises

Standard days and timings | consumption (please read guidance | Off the premises

(please read guidance note 6) note 7) Both v

Day Start Finish State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol {please read
Mon 10.00 01:00 guidance note 4)

Tue 10.00 01:00

Wed 10.00 01:00

Thur 10.00 01:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on

Fri 10.00 01:00 the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 10.00 01:00 Until 02:00 for maximum 25 occasions in a calendar year.
Sun 10.00 01:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises supervisor
Name

Address

Postcode

Personal Licence Number (if
known)

Issuing licensing authority (if
known)

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
guidance note 8)

L

Hours premises are open to | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
the public

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish
Mon 08:00 01:30
Tue 08:00 01:30

Wed 08:00 01:30 Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
0130 (please read guidance note 5)

Thur 08:00

Fri 08:00 01:30 —_— . N

Sat 08.00 0130 Until 02:30 for maximum 25 occasions in a calendar year.
Sun 08:00 01:30

Page 46




M
Describe the steps that you intend to take in order to promote the four licensing objectives:

General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, e} (please read guidance note 9)

The layout plan for this unusual premises identifies the specific areas within which it is intended to carry out
licensable activities. There will be no permanent licensed facility on site. The premises will be available to
be hired for special events and each event will be unique in terms of the number of patrons using the
premises, what licensable activities are intended for the event and the time at which those licensable
activities take place.

Each event requires the licence holder to carry out 2 number of risk assessments to ensure the licensing
objectives are promoted and that local residents do not incur noise nuisance from the events. In the pasta
premises licence or Temporary Event Notices have been granted for specific events and the purpose of this
application is to avoid future applications being made and giving greater control of the licensed events to the
venue's operator.

Licensable activities are permitted untit 2am on no more than 25 occasions in any calendar year.

The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV is provided. Data will be kept for a minimum of 31 days after any event and access will be given to
the Metropolitan Police immediately upon request.

All events including the details of the Hirer, number of patrons attending, licensable activities provided and
hours of licensable activities, together with a layout plan will be notified to the Licensing Authority, police and
Environmental Health Officer at least 14 days before the event takes place, unless otherwise agreed by the
Metropolitan police and Envircnmental Heaith Officer.

The level of security personnel is assessed for each event and appropriate levels of SIA security will be
employed for those events where it is deemed necessary, taking account of the nature of the event,
licensable activities taking place, number of persons attending and hours for which licensable activities are
taking place.

Patrons will not be permitted to take alcohol away from the premises in open containers.

Public safety

Appropriate Fire and other event-related Risk assessments are carried out for the events as well as adopting
a policy for dispersal of the patrons.




The prevention of public nuisance

Patrons are not permitted to consume alcohol on the quayside after 9pm.

Licensable activities on either of the two ships will cease at 9pm other than the lower deck of the ship which
connects to the Tobacco Dock building.

A noise assessment has been carried out. Noise from amplified music and speech as measured in a free
field position in Discovery Walk representative of noise sensitive properties shall not exceed 46dBA Leq
between 11pm and 2am measured over a 5 minute period or 56dBA Leq between the hours of 10am and
11pm over a 15 minute period

Notices will be displayed advising patrons to leave quietly and where practicable via the Pennington Street
car park away from residential dwellings as much as paossible. Temporary taxi ranks will be set-up by the
event organiser in this car park to prevent crowds and associated noise causing public nuisance on the
corner of Wapping Lane and The Highway

The protection of children from harm

A Challenge 25 policy will be adopted,

Please tick yes
| have made or enclosed payment of the fee %]

| have enclosed the plan of the premises M

! have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where %]

applicable

! have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual ! wish to be premises supervisor, if M
applicable

| understand that | must now advertise my application ||
I understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected. |

[T IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE,
UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's Solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11) If signing
on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity

Date 27.6.2013

Page 48



Capacity

Solicitors and agents for the applicant

For joint applicants signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant's Solicitor or other authorised agent (please read
guidance note 12) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this application

{please read guidance note 13)

Blake Laithorn New Kinis Courtl_

Post town

Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

Tel-

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for guidance

1.

10.
11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-
supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may be in a tent.
For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for
example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months,

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particutar day, e.g.
Christmas Eve,

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity

If you wish people to be able to consume alcoho! on the premises please tick on, if you wish people to be
able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If you wish people to be able
to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises
which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of whether you intend children to have
access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age
groups, the presence of gaming machines

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 49



0g abed

SECTIONONA-A

PR T

FI”’

Loading Bay

" Eastan, T f;',f', -
Square

T

523'59‘ v Kl‘lchen 'E’E

TCBACCS
DSCK

W TIRNC LI, ST Y
REBCAN 20

TOBACCO DOCK VENUE LTD

Historic London's Mewest Space
50 Porers Walk

Wapping

London

E1W 25F

Ti +44 (0) 207 680 4001
M 44 798000 9758
wanyobisccodechlondon com

Project:  TOBACCO DOCK

Subject: GROUND FLOOR PLAN

Hotas:

%*ﬁﬁiq

Bar

";;:E:rl'érnlnl'

N
East Mall 1
|
ll |
I
o EastMall 3
£
a,
2
z
LEGEND
— = ENDS OF ROOF
----- BREEZE BLOCLK WALLS

—— GLASS WALLS AND HANDRAILS

—— STRUCTURAL WALLS
e GOODS IN (SHOWN BY % §

This drawing remaing tha property
of Tobseen Dotk Lid and shall ngt

owner,
IF IN DOUBT ASK

Laysr  Legand

m— AREA QF LICENSE APPLICATION

© tnoraa
B 1ot hm
Q) v
) e
&) W Pari
D) Wmte Pt
[mRr

AJ - Showplans

10/06/2012

1:800 @ AY

HEHOH

off;

1k




TG obed

anran

ZENZENZanZas

T ™ S ™ P S P VS —

s AREA OF LICENSE APPLICATION

TCBACCS
DSCK

IS OIS L OO §. NEWEST SPRCT
REBOHN 202

TOBACCO DOCK VENUE LTD

Historle Londan's Nawirat Spacs
50 Portare Walk

Wapping

London

ETW 25F

T: +44 {0) 207 &80 4001
o +4d 798 000 9793
www.tobaccodockiondon.com

Project: TOBACCO DOCK

Subject:

Notes:

This drawing remalns the
proparty of Tobacco Dock Lid.
and thall not b shawt to sty
1hkd party undess permission
has been obtsined in the form of
written congent trom the ewher.
IF N DOUBT, ASK

Lagend

(E) Erscarical unk
€D Fire Call Paloy
€5 Firataes

(C) OrsinPips

@) water Poim
) Waate Point
[*] Talephone Box

drirem|  AJ - Bhowplans

dats | 100872012

scate | 1:000.9 A3

Signed Off:

revlnlons

revislons

revhians

——_

TR

LETH

t\

VT ANDARDS




Appendix 2

Page 52



Primary School

3NV ONIddYM

Tobacco Dock

Kingsley

Bollards

Bollards

Qo gl ic AR

Tobacco Dock

10 0 10 20 30 %
Scale 1:1153 M B | vietres

TOWER HAMLETS

Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 04/09/2013. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

Page 53



Tobacco Dock

A 20 0 20 40 60 %

Scale 1:2690 [ || | Metres TOWER HAMLETS

Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 04/09/2013. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

Page 54



Appendix 3

Page 55



Section 182 Advice by the Home Office

Updated June 2013

Relevant, vexatious and frivolous representations

9.4

9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of
the licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives.
For example, a representation from a local businessperson about the
commercial damage caused by competition from new licensed premises
would not be relevant. On the other hand, a representation by a
businessperson that nuisance caused by new premises would deter
customers from entering the local area, and the steps proposed by the
applicant to prevent that nuisance were inadequate, would be relevant.
In other words, representations should relate to the impact of licensable
activities carried on from premises on the objectives. For representations
in relation to variations to be relevant, they should be confined to the
subject matter of the variation. There is no requirement for a responsible
authority or other person to produce a recorded history of problems at
premises to support their representations, and in fact this would not be
possible for new premises.

It is for the licensing authority to determine whether a representation
(other than a representation from responsible authority) is frivolous or
vexatious on the basis of what might ordinarily be considered to be
vexatious or frivolous. A representation may be considered to be
vexatious if it appears to be intended to cause aggravation or
annoyance, whether to a competitor or other person, without reasonable
cause or justification. Vexatious circumstances may arise because of
disputes between rival businesses and local knowledge will therefore be
invaluable in considering such matters. Licensing authorities can
consider the main effect of the representation, and whether any
inconvenience or expense caused by it could reasonably be considered
to be proportionate.

Frivolous representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of
seriousness. Frivolous representations would concern issues which, at
most, are minor and in relation to which no remedial steps would be
warranted or proportionate.

Any person who is aggrieved by a rejection of their representations on
either of these grounds may lodge a complaint through the local
authority’s corporate complaints procedure. A person may also
challenge the authority’s decision by way of judicial review.

Licensing authorities should not take decisions about whether
representations are frivolous, vexatious or relevant to the licensing
objectives on the basis of any political judgement. This may be difficult
for councillors who receive complaints from residents within their own
wards. If consideration is not to be delegated, contrary to the

Page 56



recommendation in this Guidance, an assessment should be prepared
by officials for consideration by the sub- committee before any decision
is taken that necessitates a hearing. Any councillor who considers that
their own interests are such that they are unable to consider the matter
independently should disqualify themselves.

9.9 Itis recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt
about any aspect of a representation should be given to the person
making that representation. The subsequent hearing would then provide
an opportunity for the person or body making the representation to
amplify and clarify it.

9.10 Licensing authorities should consider providing advice on their websites
about how any person can make representations to them.

Page 57



Appendix 4

Page 58



Mohshin Ali

From: Alan.D.Cruickshank@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 01 August 2013 07:58

To: ]

Cc: Licensing; Ian Wareing

Subject: Tobacco Dock

Dear Licensing

Please see the agreement below re: Tobacco Dock.
Thanks Jon

Best wishes

Alan

From: Wallsgrove, Jon [
Sent: 31 July 2013 15:10

To: Cruickshank Alan D - HT
Subject: Tobacco Dock

Dear Alan

As promised here are the proposals from my client regarding amendments to the application and agreement
to conditions on the basis the police would withdraw their representation against the application.

1. Sale of alcohol 10am until 00.30 each day

2. All other licensable activities 10am until 01.00 each day

3.  Opening hours 8am until 01.30 each day

4. Non-standard times: 15 occasions in one calendar year all licensable activities extended until 02.00am
and opening hours until 02.30am

5. In addition to any conditions imposed by the Local Authority which are consistent with the operating
schedule the following conditions are offered:

a) A F696 risk assessment to be submitted if there are any outside promoters or DJ's at the venue.

b) All events including the details of the Hirer, number of patrons attending, licensable activities provided and
hours of licensable activities, together with a layout plan will be notified to the Licensing Authority, police and
Environmental Health Officer at least 14 days before the event takes place, unless otherwise agreed by the
Metropolitan police and Environmental Health Officer. No licensable activities are permitted other than at a
pre-booked event so notified in accordance with this condition.

If this is an acceptable compromise to promote the licensing objectives then | leave you to forward to
licensing confirming the same. Thank you for your help in the matter.

Kind Regards

Page 59



Jon

Blake Lapthorn is an English law firm authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under SRA number 448793 whose rules can
be accessed via www.sra.org.uk.

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination
or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then delete the email
completely from your system.

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm's or its clients' business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no
responsibility or liability for such content.

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst sweeping
all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused as a result of
viruses.

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices.

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders,
prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in
this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted
by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are
authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for
unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments
cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of
content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:
Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk

Twitter: @metpoliceuk

Page 60



Mohshin Ali

From: Andrew Heron on behalf of Licensing
Sent: 04 September 2013 12:04

To: Mohshin Ali

Subject: FW: Tobacco Dock

From: Ian Wareing

Sent: 04 September 2013 10:29
To: 'Wallsgrove, Jon'

Cc: Licensing; Simmi Yesmin
Subject: RE: Tobacco Dock

Thanks Jon.
Licensing/Simmi, please note that EH wish to withdraw the representation made against the above application.
Conditions below have been agreed and should be added to the Licence if granted.

Regards,
lan

lan Wareing

Technical Officer
Pollution Team
Environmental Protection
Environmental Health

2" Floor

Gladstone Place Offices

1 Ewart Place

London

E3 5EQ

020 7364 5008
ian.wareing@towerhamlets.gov.uk

From: Wallsgrove, Jon | |
Sent: 04 September 2013 10:13

To: Ian Wareing
Subject: RE: Tobacco Dock

lan | assume you mean this?

Noise from amplified music and speech as measured in a free field position in Discovery Walk representative of noise
sensitive properties shall not exceed 46dBA Leq between 11pm and 2am measured over a 5 minute period or 56dBA
Leq between the hours of 10am and 11pm over a 15 minute period

This is written into the applications operating schedule and accordingly my client expected it to be a condition. If you
could confirm | can then send a letter to the resident today and hopefully avoid the hearing on 17th.

Kind Regards

Jon

Page 61



From: Ian Wareing [mailto:Ian.Wareing@towerhamlets.gov.uk]
Sent: 04 September 2013 09:58

To: Wallsgrove, Jon

Subject: RE: Tobacco Dock

Jon, | will confirm this with Licensing, but can you add to this email trail the condition of the off-site limits? It does
not appear to be here.

lan

lan Wareing

Technical Officer
Pollution Team
Environmental Protection
Environmental Health

2" Floor

Gladstone Place Offices

1 Ewart Place

London

E3 5EQ

020 7364 5008
ian.wareing@towerhamlets.gov.uk

From: Wallsgrove, Jon

Sent: 02 September 2013 15:24
To: Ian Wareing

Cc: Mohshin Ali

Subject: FW: Tobacco Dock

k]

lan

As below can you confirm that you are withdrawing your representation on the basis of the conditions below. | want

to write to the one resident confirming what has been agreed with the police and yourself as | believe this will have a

significant bearing on whether she wishes to maintain her representation and thus whether a hearing will be required.

Kind Regards

Jon




Clerkenwell ®  www.bllaw.co.uk

d Please consider the environment - think before you print

From: Wallsgrove, Jon

Sent: 22 August 2013 12:15

To: 'ITan.Wareing@towerhamlets.gov.uk'
Subject: Re: Tobacco Dock

lan, understood.
Can you confirm to licensing please?

Thanks

Jon

Jon Wallsgrove
Partner
Licensing and Regulatory team

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Ian Wareing [mailto:Ian.Wareing@towerhamlets.gov.uk]
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2013 10:54 AM GMT Standard Time
To: Wallsgrove, Jon

Subject: RE: Tobacco Dock

Jon, thank you for this. | am happy with these additional conditions along with the agreed levels set offsite.

| also understand, as | hope your clients do that this is a fluid piece of work at the moment and further conditions
may need to be added/removed as the venue begins to take shape.

Kind regards,

lan

lan Wareing

Technical Officer
Pollution Team
Environmental Protection
Environmental Health

2" Floor

Gladstone Place Offices

1 Ewart Place

London

E3 5EQ

020 7364 5008
ian.wareing@towerhamlets.gov.uk

Page 63



From: Wallsgrove, Jon
Sent: 21 August 2013 17:27

To: Ian Wareing
Subject: Re: Tobacco Dock

lan

Yes | can confirm they are the recommendations in section 7 of the report. Many have been put in place and others
are being put in place. All of course are subject to getting the licence.

All the proposed conditions below would have to be in place before they use the licence in the event a licence is
granted.

On that basis | hope you are able to confirm with the below conditions you can wothdraw your objection. | can then
write to the resident what conditions are agreed.

Jon
Jon Wallsgrove
Partner

Licensing and Regulatory team

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Ian Wareing [mailto:Ian.Wareing@towerhamlets.gov.uk]

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2013 11:11 AM GMT Standard Time
To: Wallsgrove, Jon
Subject: RE: Tobacco Dock

Jon, thanks for this. You have stated that your clients are to implement the recommendations, can they confirm that
they are the recommendations in the noise report and a timescale as to when they will be undertaken/completed?

Regards,

lan

lan Wareing

Technical Officer
Pollution Team
Environmental Protection
Environmental Health

2" Floor

Gladstone Place Offices

1 Ewart Place

Page 64



London
E3 5EQ

020 7364 5008
ian.wareing@towerhamlets.gov.uk

From: Wallsgrove, Jon
Sent: 15 August 2013 14:23

To: Ian Wareing
Subject: Tobacco Dock

Dear lan

| have now received my clients instructions. They are going to implement the recommendations. In terms of
conditions on the premises licence the wording of the report is not satisfactory as some of it is duplication, some of it
lacks clarity. Accordingly | have re-drafted the recommendations into what | think are the appropriate conditions and
| trust these are acceptable to you.

| would just mention specifically the "marshalls" mentioned in the report. Adequate marshalling will take place for
each event but | do not consider this needs to be a condition of the premises licence and the way it is set out in the
report is certainly not appropriate wording. The same is for the windows and doors. With the other conditions
limiting the noise the doors and windows can be managed by the operators discretion rather than as a condition.

The condition below will require for every event co-operation with your department on agreeing the noise levels.

1.A telephone number and / or email address should be made available on relevant Tobacco Dock
websites for noise complaints. Any noise complaints should be logged and investigated with
written records of the details available to view by the local authority. Should any noise complaints
be received, and if noise levels are above those specified in the licence conditions, immediate action
would be taken to reduce the levels at the noise source. A complaints log should be maintained
throughout every event, detailing addresses of complaints, times and actions

2.Loudspeakers should be directed inwards as much as possible to reduce overspill from the
intended coverage area.

3. All plant associated with events (generators, chillers, etc) should be located as far away from noise
sensitive locations as possible.

4. For music and cinema type events, the sound system should be a Line-array.' The 'line-array'
should be carefully designed to be as distributed as possible and include delay speakers in order to
provide coverage to smaller areas rather than the entire venue. It should also be directed away from
noise sensitive properties.

5.For music events beyond 2300hrs the sound control programme that should be followed is
detailed below:

Sound Control Procedures

F Sound Propagation Tests

Sound propagation tests should be carried out before a major music event with all mitigation
measures in place to correlate the sound levels from the event with those at the nearest noise

sensitive properties. This will enable any necessary adjustments to be made to the sound system to
maximise the containment of music and achieve acceptable levels at the residential locations. A

Page 65



sound limit should then be set for that event, which would be subject to further reduction as
necessary.

The day and times of any sound propagation test will be agreed with the local authority.
F Sound Monitoring and Control

The noise levels at the residential properties should be regularly checked to ensure they comply
with the noise conditions. If off site levels begin to approach the noise limits, noise reductions will
be immediately implemented.

In addition to the above, it is recommended that a suitably qualified independent acoustic
consultant is employed for the first major music event to ensure that the noise levels do not exceed
those specified in the proposed licence conditions.

Persons who are travelling to or from the Premises by means of private transport may use the
parking facilities which are available next door to the site and away from the public highway. The
availability of parking reduces the pressure on on-street parking, and reduces the number of
people leaving the Premises having to walk on the public highway.

Patrons of the Premises will be provided details of preferred minicab companies.

All deliveries and servicing (including waste management servicing) to the Premises are to be
carried out internally and accordingly away from the public highway.

Bottles used in the Premises will not be disposed of late at night or early in the morning, as such
disposal can produce high noise levels and be a potential public nuisance.

10.Where the nature of a function, the number of people attending a function, and the opening and
closing times of a function make it appropriate, marshals will marshal and monitor the entrance to
and egress from the Premises of those persons attending the Premises. They will also monitor
where appropriate the behaviour of persons in the vicinity of the Premises. This will help to
achieve orderly arrival and departure of persons, and will help to reduce the risk of nuisance being
caused by persons arriving at and leaving the Premises.

11.Where the level of noise in the Premises and the time of day or night make it appropriate,
the doors to the Premises will be maintained closed (except in the case of an emergency
evacuation) in order to prevent noise breakout from the Premises via open doors.

12.The same applies to the windows in the Premises, which should be maintained closed
where the level of noise in the Premises and the time of day or night make it appropriate.

13.Noise levels will be specified in the contract conditions with hirers of the Premises to ensure
sound levels are maintained within the limits in order to reduce the risk of disturbance.
Furthermore, during a function in the Premises, sample noise measurements will be made by a
designated person with an approved sound level meter to ensure that the levels are not being
breached. Immediate action would be taken to reduce levels if this should arise.

14.In addition to taking measurements, subjective monitoring will be carried out at appropriate
times along the nearest sensitive facades. This is to provide a subjective check that ail the

Page 66



measures in place in respect of the Premises are working to prevent public nuisance being
caused in connection with the Premises.

Blake Lapthorn is an English law firm authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under SRA number 448793 whose rules can be
accessed via www.sra.org.uk.

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination or copying
of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then delete the email completely from your
system.

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm's or its clients' business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no responsibility or
liability for such content.

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst sweeping all outgoing
email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused as a result of viruses.

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices.

3k sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skosk sk sk stk skl skosk skl stk sk sk skosk sk stk skl skok sk stk skl skok skokoskokoskokoskok skokoskokoskokoskok skokskokokokskok
Working Together for a Better Tower Hamlets
Web site : http:/www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

London Borough of Tower Hamlets E-Mail Disclaimer.

This communication and any attachments are intended for the€y addressee only and may be confidential. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you
are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this E-Mail in error please notify us as soon as possible
and delete this E-Mail and any attachments. This message has been checked for viruses, however we cannot guarantee that this message or any attachment is virus free or has
not been intercepted or amended. The information contained in this E-Mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the
information is legally exempt from disclosure, the Confidentiality of this E-Mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed.

If your request relates to a Freedom of Information enquiry, please resend this to foi@towerhamlets.gov.uk
st sk sk sk e st sk skeske sk st stk sk sk st stk sk sk st skl sk sk skl sk skeskok skoskoskoskok skokoskoskokoskoskoskokokoskoskokokoskok skokokoskoskokokok skokokokokoskokokokokskokokokokskokokokok skokok

Please consider your environmental responsibility: Before printing this e-mail or any other document€p , ask yourself whether
you need a hard copy.

sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skosk sk sk stk sk skosk skl stk sk skok skl stk skl skok sk stk skl skok skokoskokoskokoskok skokoskokoskokoskok skokskokoskokskok ok
Working Together for a Better Tower Hamlets
Web site : http:/www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

London Borough of Tower Hamlets E-Mail Disclaimer.

Page 67



Appendix 4A

Page 68



Mohshin Ali

From: Wallsgrove, Jon [
Sent: 04 September 2013 10:51

To: R

Cc: Mohshin Ali

Subject: Tobacco Dock Licensing application
Importance: High

Dear Mr Brook

| am the solicitor acting for Tobacco Dock and write further to your email representation dated
24th July. | wanted to update you on the application and my client's position.  Firstly can | just
explain that although an application was submitted for activities 7 days a week it is not my clients
intention to do so as the venue is going to be hired out for corporate events and public events on
a much more infrequent basis. In the past such events have required a premises licence for the
specific event or a Temporary Event Notice. The current application removes the burden of
numerous applications each year. Thus the 7 days in the application simply gives my client
flexibility in taking a booking for any day of the week during the times stated (which have been
revised as below). It is not anticipated the premises will have more than 2-3 events per month.

The Local Authority have advised me the matter is listed for a hearing before their Licensing Sub-
Committee on 17th September 2013.  You are the only person that has made a representation
against the application. | thought | would drop you a line to confirm that the police and
Environmental Health Officer did have some concerns with the application. My client and | had
pre-consulted with both bodies and put submitted an application which we believed addressed
those concerns. Subsequently the police and EHO made representations asking my client to
consider amendments to the application and some additional conditions.

My client has agreed to the changes and accordingly both the police and EHO have withdrawn
their representation. | have attached the application and would ask you to read through
paragraph M of the application which sets out the steps my client is going to take to promote the
licensing objectives. These steps will be endorsed on the premises licence as conditions. A
breach of a condition on the licence is a criminal offence and can of course lead to a review of the
premises licence.

In addition to those steps my client has agreed the following:

Sale of alcohol will cease at 00.30

All other licensable activities will cease at 01.00

Opening hours of 8am until 01.30

15 non-standard times per calendar year for all activities until 02.00, closing at 02.30.

A F696 risk assessment to be submitted if there are any outside promoters or DJs

All events including details of the hirer, number of patrons attending, licensable activities
prowded and hours together with a layout plan will be notified to the Licensing Authority, police
and EHO at least 14 days before the event, unless otherwise agreed with EHO and police.

7. No licensable activities are permitted other than a pre-booked event so notified in accordance
with condition 6.

oL N~

8 . A telephone number and / or email address should be made available on relevant Tobacco
Dock websites for noise complaints. Any noise complaints should be logged and investigated with
written records of the details available to view by the local authority. Should any noise complaints

Page 69



be received, and if noise levels are above those specified in the licence conditions, immediate
action would be taken to reduce the levels at the noise source. A complaints log should be
maintained throughout every event, detailing addresses of complaints, times and action

9. Loudspeakers should be directed inwards as much as possible to reduce overspill from the
intended coverage area.

10. All plant associated with events (generators, chillers, etc) should be located as far away from
noise sensitive locations as possible.

11. For music and cinema type events, the sound system should be a Line-array." The 'line-
array' should be carefully designed to be as distributed as possible and include delay speakers in
order to provide coverage to smaller areas rather than the entire venue. It should also be directed
away from noise sensitive properties.

12 .For music events beyond 2300hrs the sound control programme that should be followed is
detailed below:

Sound Control Procedures
Sound Propagation Tests

Sound propagation tests should be carried out before a major music event with all mitigation
measures in place to correlate the sound levels from the event with those at the nearest noise
sensitive properties. This will enable any necessary adjustments to be made to the sound system
to maximise the containment of music and achieve acceptable levels at the residential locations. A
sound limit should then be set for that event, which would be subject to further reduction as
necessary. The day and times of any sound propagation test will be agreed with the local
authority.

Sound Monitoring and Control

The noise levels at the residential properties should be regularly checked to ensure they comply
with the noise conditions. If off site levels begin to approach the noise limits, noise reductions will
be immediately implemented.

In addition to the above, it is recommended that a suitably qualified independent acoustic
consultant is employed for the first major music event to ensure that the noise levels do not
exceed those specified in the proposed licence conditions.

13. Persons who are travelling to or from the Premises by means of private transport may use the
parking facilities which are available next door to the site and away from the public highway. The
availability of parking reduces the pressure on on-street parking, and reduces the number of
people leaving the Premises having to walk on the public highway.

14. Patrons of the Premises will be provided details of preferred minicab companies.

15 All deliveries and servicing (including waste management servicing) to the Premises are
to be carried out internally and accordingly away from the public highway.

16 Bottles used in the Premises will not be disposed of late at night or early in the morning,
as such disposal can produce high noise levels and be a potential public nuisance.

Page %0



17. Where the nature of a function, the number of people attending a function, and the
opening and closing times of a function make it appropriate, marshals will marshal and monitor the
entrance to and egress from the Premises of those persons attending the Premises. They will also
monitor where appropriate the behaviour of persons in the vicinity of the Premises. This will help
to achieve orderly arrival and departure of persons, and will help to reduce the risk of nuisance
being caused by persons arriving at and leaving the Premises.

18. Where the level of noise in the Premises and the time of day or night make it appropriate,
the doors to the Premises will be maintained closed (except in the case of an emergency
evacuation) in order to prevent noise breakout from the Premises via open doors.

19. The same applies to the windows in the Premises, which should be maintained closed
where the level of noise in the Premises and the time of day or night make it appropriate.

20. Noise levels will be specified in the contract conditions with hirers of the Premises to
ensure sound levels are maintained within the limits in order to reduce the risk of disturbance.
Furthermore, during a function in the Premises, sample noise measurements will be made by a
designated person with an approved sound level meter to ensure that the levels are not being
breached. Immediate action would be taken to reduce levels if this should arise.

21. In addition to taking measurements, subjective monitoring will be carried out at
appropriate times along the nearest sensitive facades. This is to provide a subjective check that ail
the measures in place in respect of the Premises are working to prevent public nuisance being
caused in connection with the Premises.

22. Noise from amplified music and speech as measured in a free field position in Discovery

Walk representative of noise sensitive properties shall not exceed 46dBA Leq between 11pm and
2am measured over a 5 minute period or 56dBA Leq between the hours of 10am and 11pm over

a 15 minute period

| would also like to mention (as | will be addressing the Councillors on these points and thought it
fair to give you the head's up) that in a licensing application the Committee are obliged to attach
great weight to the view of the police, though | accept this may not extend to issues of noise. |
will also invite them to attach weight to the view of the Environmental Health Officer who has
assessed that the above conditions in place will prevent noise nuisance.

I do not know how familiar you are with licensing law and | apologise if | am about to set out
matters which you already know, but for the sake of completeness... | will also address the
Committee on the balance between the interests of businesses and residents and the fact that the
power of reviewing a licence allows a Council to grant a licence knowing swift action can be taken
against irresponsible operators. An application for a review can be brought by any person and
following a 28 day consultation period there is a hearing, just as there is for a new licence. The
Council then have power to revoke or suspend the licence, or change the licence in any way (e.g.
removing activities, changing the times, adding/removing conditions).

As | said earlier each of the conditions agreed with the police and EHO must be complied with and
breach is a very serious matter, an offence punishable with a fine and/or imprisonment.

| hope | have set out my clients position fully but if you do have any questions on the above
please let me know. If there are any remaining concerns you have then please let me know what
they are as my client may be able or provide further re-assurance.

Page 71



It may well be the case that in light of the above you take a different view on your representation
and that the conditions meet your concerns. If it did | would ask that you confirm by email to Mr
Ali (cc'd) and myself that you will withdraw your representation and that a hearing is not required.
There is much work for Mr Ali to do in preparation for the hearing and | am sure he will appreciate
it if you could email us both one way or another as soon as possible.

Yours Sincerely

Jon Wallsgrove
Partner
Licensing and Regulatory team

Please consider the environment - think before you print

Blake Lapthorn is an English law firm authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation
Authority under SRA number 448793 whose rules can be accessed via www.sra.org.uk.

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If
you are not the intended recipient, dissemination or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then delete the email
completely from your system.

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm's or its clients'
business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no responsibility or liability for such content.

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment

over which we have no control. Whilst sweeping all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept

liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused as a result of
viruses.

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices.

Page #2



Mohshin Ali

From: Wallsgrove, Jon
Sent: 04 September 2013 11:00

To: R

Cc: Mohshin Ali

Subject: RE: Tobacco Dock Licensing application

Apologies here is the relevant section of the application form to I refer to:

M

Describe the steps that you intend to take in order to promote the four licensing objectives:

General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, ) (please read guidance note 9)

The layout plan for this unusual premises identifies the specific areas within which it is intended to carry out licensable
activities. There will be no permanent licensed facility on site. The premises will be available to be hired for special events and
each event will be unique in terms of the number of patrons using the premises, what licensable activities are intended for the
event and the time at which those licensable activities take place.

Each event requires the licence holder to carry out a number of risk assessments to ensure the licensing objectives are promoted
and that local residents do not incur noise nuisance from the events. In the past a premises licence or Temporary Event Notices
have been granted for specific events and the purpose of this application is to avoid future applications being made and giving
greater control of the licensed events to the venue's operator.

Licensable activities are permitted until 2am on no more than 25 occasions in any calendar year (NB now reduced to 15)

The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV is provided. Data will be kept for a minimum of 31 days after any event and access will be given to the Metropolitan

Police immediately upon request.

All events including the details of the Hirer, number of patrons attending, licensable activities provided and hours of licensable
activities, together with a layout plan will be notified to the Licensing Authority, police and Environmental Health Officer at least
14 days before the event takes place, unless otherwise agreed by the Metropolitan police and Environmental Health Officer.

The level of security personnel is assessed for each event and appropriate levels of SIA security will be employed for those events
where it is deemed necessary, taking account of the nature of the event, licensable activities taking place, number of persons
attending and hours for which licensable activities are taking place.

Patrons will not be permitted to take alcohol away from the premises in open containers.
Public safety

Appropriate Fire and other event-related Risk assessments are carried out for the events as well as adopting a policy for dispersal
of the patrons.

The prevention of public nuisance

Patrons are not permitted to consume alcohol on the quayside after 9pm.

Licensable activities on either of the two ships will cease at 9pm other than the lower deck of the ship which connects to the

Tobacco Dock building.
Page 73



A noise assessment has been carried out. Noise from amplified music and speech as measured in a free field position in
Discovery Walk representative of noise sensitive properties shall not exceed 46dBA Leq between 11pm and 2am measured over a
5 minute period or 56dBA Leq between the hours of 10am and 11pm over a 15 minute period

Notices will be displayed advising patrons to leave quietly and where practicable via the Pennington Street car park away from

residential dwellings as much as possible. Temporary taxi ranks will be set-up by the event organiser in this car park to prevent
crowds and associated noise causing public nuisance on the corner of Wapping Lane and The Highway

The protection of children from harm

A Challenge 25 policy will be adopted.

Blake Lapthorn is an English law firm authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under SRA number 448793 whose rules can be
accessed via www.sra.org.uk.

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination or copying
of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then delete the email completely from your
system.

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm's or its clients' business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no responsibility or
liability for such content.

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst sweeping all outgoing
email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused as a result of viruses.

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices.

Page %4



Appendix 5

Page 75



Mohshin Ali

From: Andrew Heron on behalf of Licensing
Sent: 24 July 2013 12:42

To: Mohshin Ali

Subject: FW: Licensing Application Tobacco Dock
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: I |
Sent: 24 July 2013 10:51

To: Licensing

Subject: Licensing Application Tobacco Dock

Leslie Brook

Hello,

| live adjacent to Tobacco Dock and have seen the notice they have posted regarding an application to serve alcohol
up to 2:00am on 25 days a year.

| strongly object to this. Living so close, whenever Tobacco Dock host a late night event we suffer from the noise and
disturbance. People urinating in doorways, shouting and leaving litter. Coaches or fleets of taxis queuing in the street
with engines running. Loud music etc. | have 2 children of school age 5 & 10 and mid week events are just unfair on
them, and even at weekends we have a right to undisturbed sleep.

| hope you decline their application.

Regards,

Leslie Brook

Page 76



Appendix 6

Noise while the premise is in use

General Advice

If they conclude this is a problem Members should consider whether itis
possible to carry out suitable and proportionate noise control measures so
that noise leakage is prevented. In addition Members may consider that only
certain activities are suitable.

The hours of operation also need to be considered (see below).
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of noise while the
premises are in use and it cannot be proportionately address by licensing

conditions they should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems
at closure time (See Section 12.4).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section

12.5).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’'s Environmental Health Officers. (See

Sections 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions
relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):
e hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
e Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use
o Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music

Page 77



e Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

e Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

e Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks

e Conditions controlling the placing of refuse

e Conditions controlling noxious smells

e Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against
potential crime prevention benefits)

Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
a premises for up to 24 hrs. a premises causing a nuisance resulting from
noise emanating from the premises.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Policy has adopted the recommended Pool of Conditions as
permitted (Annex D).

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.17).
Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.37) and may address disturbance as customers enter or

leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder (2.39).

Other Legislation

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances.

The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental
Health Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances.

Page 78



Appendix 7

Access and egress problems

Such as:

Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car
Lack of adequate car parking facilities

Close proximity to residential properties

Comment

The above have been grouped together as egress problems. Of course the
particular facts will be different for each alleged problem.

General Advice

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered.

The hours of operation also need to be considered.
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and
it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should

refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Section 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance

issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’'s Environmental Health Officers. (See

Section 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems
at closure time (See Section 12.4).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.5)

Page 79



The Council has adopted a set of framework hours (See 12.8 of the licensing
policy). This relates to potential disturbance caused by late night trading.

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Appendix 2 Annex G of
the Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is
not exhaustive):
e hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
e Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use
e Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music
e Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).
e Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annex G).
The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community. (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.17).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.37) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.39).

In certain circumstances conditions relating to noise in the immediate vicinity
of the premises may also prove necessary to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave (2.37).

However, it is essential that conditions are focused on measures within the

direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to behaviour once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be justified. (2.39)

Page 80



Appendix 8

Crime and disorderon the premises

Licensing Policy

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 5.2. of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include conditions drawn from the Model Pool of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

Methods of management communication

Use of registered Door Supervisors

Bottle Bans

Plastic containers

CCTVv

Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

Restrictions on drinking areas

Capacity

Proof of Age scheme

Crime prevention notices

Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions

Signage

Seating plans

Capacity

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public safety.

Page 81



Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).

The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder
and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of
customers on, or in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry
or leave (2.4).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(S.2.6) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are
all relevant (S.2.7-2.11).

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.41).

Guidance Issued by the Office of Fair Trading
This relates to attempts to control minimum prices

Other Legislation

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

Page 82



Appendix 9

Crime and disorder from patrons leavingthe premises

General Advice

Members need to bear in mind that once patrons have left a premises they
are no longer under direct control. Members will need to be satisfied that there
is a link between the way the premises is operating and the behaviour that is
complained of. An example of this would be that irresponsible drinking is
being encouraged. Before deciding that any particular licensing conditions
are proportionate, Members will also need to be satisfied that other legislation
is not a more effective route. For example, if the problem is drinking in the
street it may be that the Council should designate the area as a place where
alcohol cannot be consumed in public.

Members may also wish to consider whether the hours of opening relate to
any problems of anti-social behaviour.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour

and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more
appropriate but also states that licensing laws are “a key aspect of such
control and will always be part of an overall approach to the management of
the evening and night time economy.” Other controls need to be bourne in
mind. (See Section 4.10 and 4.11 of the Licensing Policy).

e The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime
and disorder and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool
of Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D
of the Licensing Policy.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public.

Page 83



Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).

The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder
and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of
customers on, or in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry
or leave (2.4).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(S.2.6) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are
all relevant (S.2.7-2.11).

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.41).

There is also guidance issued around the heading of ‘public nuisance as
follows
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe G).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.17).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.37) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.39). Conditions relating to
behaviour once they are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be
justified. (2.37)

Other Legislation

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

The Act also introduced a wide range of measures designed to address anti-
social behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include:
Anti-Social Behaviour Orders

Child Curfew Schemes

Truancy

Parenting Orders

Reparation Orders

Tackling Racism

Page 84



Appendix 10

Planning

An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.
That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the
Licensing Objectives. Members cannot refuse just because there is no
planning permission. Where a Premises Licence is granted and which
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to
enforcement by Planning.

Page 85



Appendix 11

Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

All applications have to be considered on their own merits.

The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows

Monday to Thursday 06:00 hours to 23:30 hours
Friday and Saturday 06:00 hours to midnight
Sunday 06:00 hours to 22:30 hours

(see 12.8 0Of the licensing policy)

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular
application regard should be had to the following

Location

Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the
premises are open to the public

The adequacy of the applicants proposals to deal with issues of crime
and disorder and public nuisance

Previous history

Access to public transport

Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours

(see 12.8 of the licensing policy)

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom

Theatres

Cinemas

Premises with club premises certificates
Premises licensed for off sales only

(see 12.9 of the licensing policy)

Page 86



Agenda Iltem 5.2

Committee : Date

Licensing Sub Committee 17 September 13

Classification Report No. Agenda ltem No.

Unclassified | LSC 17/134

Report ofColin Perrins
Head of Trading Standards and Commercial

Originating Officer:
Kathy Driver
Principal Licensing Officer

TiteLicensing Act 2003
Application for Time Limited Premises Licence
for Millwall Park, Manchester Road, London E14

Ward affected
Millwall

1.0 Summary
Applicant:
Name and
Address of Premises:

Millwal

London Oktoberfest Ltd

| Park

Manchester Road

London E14

Licence sought:

Licensing Act 2003

Sale of alcohol

Provisi

Objectors:

on of regulated entertainment

Local Resident Group

Local residents
Local Councillor

2.0 Recommendations

2.1
then adjudicate accordingly.

That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper”

File Only

Tick if copy supplied for
register

If not supplied, name and telephone
number of holder

Kathy Driver
020 7364 5171

Page 87




3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

Background

This is an application for a time limited premises licence for Millwall Park,
Manchester Road, London E14.

A copy of the application is enclosed as Appendix 1.

The application was amended to reduce the number of days applied for;
this was to incorporate the days when licensable activities are taking
place. The time limited period is from 3™ to 6" October 2013.

The Regulated Entertainment hours have been amended following
agreement with Environmental Health, (see Appendix 15) the hours are
as follows:

Sale of Alcohol

Thursday and Friday from 16:00 to 22:30 hours
Saturday from 12:00 to 22:30 hours

Sunday from 12:00 to 18:30 hours

The Provision of Regulated Entertainment:
Live Music

Thursday and Friday from 17:00 to 22:00 hours
Saturday from 13:00 to 22:00 hours

Sunday from 13:00 to 18:00 hours

Recorded Music

Thursday and Friday from 16:00 to 22:30 hours
Saturday from 13:00 to 22:30 hours

Sunday from 13:00 to 19:00 hours

Hours premises is open to the public:
Thursday and Friday from 16:00 to 23:00 hours
Saturday from 13:00 to 23:00 hours

Sunday from 13:00 to 19:00 hours

A map of the site and the area of the parkare included as Appendix 2.

Licensing Policy and Government Advice

The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the
Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The revised policy came into
effect on the 8" December 2010.

Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members
within the Licensing Officers report.

The Home Secretary has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the

Licensing Act 2003. This is available on the Government’s website,
www.homeoffice.gov.uk. It was last revised in June 2013.

Page 88



4.4

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, than in
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local
circumstances, has not followed the Government’s advice, or has
developed it further.

Representations

All representations have to meet basic legal and administrative
requirements. If they fail to do so they cannot be accepted. When
rejected the person sending in the representation must be written to, and
an explanation for rejection given in writing

A responsible authority or other person can make a representation.
There are two tests for other persons and only one for a responsible
authority. The two tests are contained in Section 18 of the Act.

All representations must be “about the likely effect of the grant of the
premises licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives.” Likely
means something that will probably happen, i.e. on balance more likely
than not.

Representations by responsible authorities do not have to meet the
second test of not being vexatious and frivolous. Other persons have to
meet this test.

The Home Office recommends that in borderline cases, the benefit of the
doubt should be given to the interested party making the representation.

Section 182 Advice by the Home Office concerning relevant, vexatious
and frivolous representations is attached as Appendix 3.

All the representations in this report have been considered by the
relevant officer (Trading Standards and Licensing Manager) and
determined to have met the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003.

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant
representations have been made by the following:

Local Resident Group See Appendix 4

Local Councillor See Appendix 5

Local Residents See Appendices 6 - 13for representations

| attach a page of the petition whereby elements of the content are

borderline and the advice given in 5.6 applies in this case. The petition
consisted of 45 signatures. See Appendix14

Page 89



5.10 A petition of 114signatures was received in time but did not meet the
licensing objective test as given in 5.3.

5.11 Environmental Health has agreed conditions and amendments to hours
with the applicant. Those are attached in Appendix 15.

5.12 All of the responsible authorities have been consulted about this
application. They are as follows:
* The Licensing Authority
* The Metropolitan Police
» The LFEPA (the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority).
* Planning
* Health and Safety
* Noise (Environmental Health)
» Trading Standards
» Child Protection
« Primary Care Trust

5.13 In addition the application was required to be advertised in a local
newspaper and by a blue poster. Only objections that relate to the
following licensing objectives are relevant:

» the prevention of crime and disorder
* public safety

» the prevention of public nuisance

» the protection of children from harm

5.14 The objections cover allegations of
» Anti-social behaviour on the premises
* Anti social behaviour from patrons leaving the premises
» Drinking beyond the permitted hours
* Noise while the premise is in use
» Disturbance from patrons leaving the premises on foot
» Close proximity to residential properties
* Noise leakage from the premises
» Safety problems

5.15 There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits are
contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Regulations 2005.

5.16 The applicant has offered measures in the operating schedule of the
application that address the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. If
there were no representations, the Licensing Authority would grant the
licence, with conditions consistent with the operating schedule, which
are relevant, proportionate and enforceable. Members are asked to
consider the schedule and incorporate any conditions as necessary to
address the licensing objectives.

Page 90



6.0 Licensing Officer Comments

6.1

6.2

The following is intended to advise Members of the relevant aspects of
the Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary of State,
legislation and good practice. Members may depart from the Council’s
Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide they consider it
appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their decision.

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

v

As stated in the guidance it is “provided for licensing authorities
carrying out their functions.” It is a key medium for promoting best
practice, ensuring consistent application and promoting fairness
equal treatment and proportionality(1.7).

Also “so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully
understood and considered, licensing authorities may depart from it
if they have reason to do so.” When doing so licensing authorities
will need to give full reasons for their actions (1.9).

Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from
its own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such
a decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing
objectives.” (1.12)

Conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than the
licensing objectives.

Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by
the applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating
schedule (10.7).

The Licensing Authority may only impose such conditions as are
necessary for meeting the licensing objectives.

It is Government policy that facilities for people and performers with
disabilities should be provided at places of entertainment. (S.
10.24).

The Government has stated “there is no general presumption in
favour of lengthening licensing hours and the four licensing
objectives should be paramount at all times. Where there are
objections to an application and the committee believes that
changing the licensing hours would undermine the licensing
objectives, they may reject the application or grant it with
appropriate conditions and/or different hours from those
requested.” (10.20)

Page 91



6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

7.0

71

8.0

8.1

v Mandatory conditions must be imposed (10.43) and censorship
avoided (10.31).

v Routine conditions about drink promotions are not permitted but
can be imposed in an appropriate circumstances (10.38). The
Office of Fair Trading’s Advice also needs to be considered,
namely that minimum prices setting is not permitted.

The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the
premises which primarily sells alcohol providing they are accompanied
by an adult. It is not necessary to make this a condition.

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

The Government has advised that conditions must be tailored to the
individual type, location and characteristics of the premises and events
concerned. Conditions cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence
holder and their staff and standardised conditions should be avoided
where they cannot be shown to be appropriate. (1.16/1.17)

The Council’s Licensing Policy generally expects applicants to address
the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant
responsible authorities.

In Appendices 16-21 Members are given general advice, and also have
explanations of the Council’s Licensing Policy, Government advice and
other legislation relating to the matters previously identified.

Legal Comments

The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

Finance Comments

There are no financial implications in this report.

Page 92



Appendices

Appendix 1
Appendix 2

Appendix 3

Appendix 4

Appendix 5
Appendix 6
Appendix 7
Appendix 8
Appendix 9
Appendix 10
Appendix 11
Appendix 12
Appendix 13
Appendix14
Appendix15

Appendix 16

Appendix 17

Appendix 18

Appendix 19

Appendix 20

Appendix 21

A copy of the application
Maps of the area

Section 182 Advice by the DCMS- Relevant, vexatious
and frivolous representations

Representation fromLorraine Cavanagh, Millwall Park
User Group

Representation fromClir Gloria Thienel
Representation fromGareth Hargreaves
Representation fromAndrew Hesselden
Representation fromMr. B. Mahil
Representation fromMrs P. Mahil
Representation fromLawrence McCabe
Representation fromGlen McCarty
Representation fromB.J Smith
Representation fromFrank Thienel
Petition

Environmental Health agreed conditions/hours

Licensing Officer comments on anti social behaviour on
the premises

Licensing Officer comments onanti social behaviour
from patrons leaving the premises

Licensing Officer comments onNoise while the premises
is in use

Licensing Officer comments on Access and Egress
problems

Licensing Officer comments on Noise leakage from the
premises

Licensing Policy on hours of trading

Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 94



Appendix 1

Page 95



LICENSING ACT 2003

FOR OFFICE USE
Receipt No: FEE REQUIRED: Date: Initials:

On-Line Payment Ref:

This form should be completed and forwarded to: Licensing Section, Mulberry Place
(AH), PO Box 55739, 5 Clove Crescent, London E14 1BY with a cheque for the
correct fee, made payable to the London Borough of Tower Hamlets.

On-Line payments can be made at:

http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/content pages/pay it.aspx

Or alternatively from http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/ under 'Online Services'

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/\We (Insert name(s) of applicant) LO(\ oQon O\(,\DM@L

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Milleoa\\ Pack
Mcmdr\ﬁy\-v;r 'P\& ) E H 3Ay

Post town

e PesteetE 1y 3 AY

Telephone number at premises (if any) _

Non-domestic rateable value of premises r£ O

Page 1 of 16
M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\22_11_2012\860 - premises-
licence-form.doc

Page 96




Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals* [ Please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i. as alimited company ® please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership [0 please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or [0 please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) [] please complete section (B)
C) a recognised club [0 please complete section (B)
d) a charity [ please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [ please complete section (B)
f) a health service body [0 please complete section (B)
a) an individual who is registered under Part2 of [] please complete section (B)
the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect
of an independent hospital
h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [0 please complete section (B)

England and Wales

*|f you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick as appropriate
= | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

= | am making the application pursuant to a O
= statutory function or
= afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

Page 2 of 16
M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\22_11_2012\860 - premises-
licence-form.doc

Page 97



(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr D Mrs D Miss D Ms I___l Other title D

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
| am 18 years old or over O

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town [ J Postcode l

Daytime contact telephone number |

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr D Mrs I:] Miss I:I Ms D Other title l:'

(for example, Rev)
Surname First names

Please tick yes
| am 18 years old or over O

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town | Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number |

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 3 of 16
M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\22_11_2012\860 - premises-
licence-form.doc

Page 98



B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give
any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

" | ondon Oldobedest  (TD

Address b\ w0 T Cond !(\\ gbtrl(t_
b&\; (2«&\2 ?—A Z-Ob
Blxckbucn BB ZRY

Registered number (where applicable)
0Z74006%0

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

P oneke, Liked. C@M‘Cw\o\

Telephone number, if any

T

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? Day Month Year

zQlolqlzloll 13

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do
you want it to end? Day Month Year

O¥lllolzlel 13

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

“‘["\o_ Pro.w\seb uo‘-\\ c:m&IS\— 04r a 3,800 pt dent Ohidh emn
hold wp %o 3300 pespe, ar well a3 on ouddoot, anc|oset
SMD\('\(\\B arec The fenl i\l loe cotpriSed MoS«L(S ",
Sm)\“-as weas oF Lxcgq, wooden barthes and dables . A(go\%
+eal L,J\\\ house o Sifv\ée, /'Lor S %M\\eror\aﬁ

Gu’mm ﬂ-ol\(. w

Page 4 of 16
M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\22_11_2012\860 - premises-
licence-form.doc

Page 99



What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act
2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment

Please tick all that apply
aj plays (if ticking yes, fiii in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

OOoOR®EOOO

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (@)

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) J

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) X

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 5 of 16
M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\22_11_2012\860 - premises-
licence-form.doc

Page 100



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place Indoors

Standard days and timings (please read indoors or outdoors or both - please tick

guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please red guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

P performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on

the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

B

Films Will the exhibition of a film take place indoors Indoors

Standard days and timings (please read or outdoors or both - please tick

guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please red guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for exhibition of films
(pl read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 6 of 16
M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\22_11_2012\860 - premises-
licence-form.doc

Page 101




C

Indoor sporting events

Standard days and timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give further details here (please red guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling entertainment
Standard days and timings (please read

Will the Boxing or wrestling entertainment take | Indoors
place indoors or outdoors or both - please tick

guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please red guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 7 of 16

M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\22_11_2012\860 - premises-

licence-form.doc

Page 102




E

Live music

Standard days and timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [Y]

Indoors K

guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
|- read guidance note 4)

Thur

[#:00

22..00

Fri

| #:00

220D

Sat @"OO

22.00

Sun

L% 00

€00

Non standard timings. Where you int to use the premi for the

performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left. please list (please read guidance note 5)

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place Indoors
Standard days and timings (please read indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [Y] ﬂ<
guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read
guidance note 4)
Thur
10 [23%0D

Fri

00 2300
" 12:00  |23:60
Sun

[ 2:00 14: 00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Page 8 of 16

M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\22_11_2012\860 - premises-

licence-form.doc

Page 103




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place Indoors

Standard days and timings (please read indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [Y]

guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance

Tue

Wed any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read

— guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri on standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance entertainment at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) 5)

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to
that falling within (e), (f) or (q) (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of similar description to that falling within (e or (g) at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 9 of 16

M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materiais\Licensing Act 2003 web\22_11_2012\860 - premises-
licence-form.doc

Page 104




Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings (please

Will the provision of late night refreshment Indoors
take place indoors or outdoors or both —

read guidance note 6) please tick [Y] (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

rovision of late night refreshment at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — | On the
Standard days and timings (please read please tick [Y] (please read guidance note 7) premises
guidance note 6) Off the
premises
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)
Thur . ,
(.06 (273
Fri @ , Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
l (p . O_(>__ ZZ ”)O supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
(20D [22.%0
Sun §
[2.00 |14-%0

Page 10 of 16

M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\22_11_2012\860 - premises-
licence-form.doc

Page 105




State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

e Cacsten Baun

Address

Personal Licence number(if known)

LOR-PEL-N- |32

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

_ondaa bowqﬂ\(\ O(BL H«CJU\&(\JB

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

the oaly hyee o adadd entertntnt’ Meed ad Conden

Olkdoectest s due sale & loeec aml liwred soes o)
o) o bo\. To prevent dnildeen gad (nolar pesons Jon
\\ d:ﬁ 0\0%0«0 sueh ek chel eus (‘)Motm e

owe,ét on 51»0&1«3 o\no( on «J«\Q/\ e
Mtompou\. \36 o ddedl . iy and boac sk wa((
Q’b\\ow .C/kal\u 2., 25" () l\"C, ek 4x>r_L,}> Qf‘bn aﬁ@o(‘&

ho orp peads o oo 25 bu\r> du o (aaw\sef

Page 11 of 16
M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\22_11_2012\860 - premises-
licence-form.doc

Page 106



L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)

open to the public
Standard timings (please read
| guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish
Mon
Tue
Wed
Thur . f Non standard timings. Where you intend to the premises to be open at
“Q .O()_ 2.3 . OO different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 5)
Fri . 5
100 2500
Sat
[2:00 |Z%08
Sun
1200|1900

Page 12 of 16
M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\22_11_2012\860 - premises-
licence-form.doc

Page 107



M
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

We will Fddl Al cules sed hordtn \030\4,%/ L\uﬂsiﬂsMerZoOS
‘Ob &ubmé i ol maked o dhe Gnneil ond shher gpuemning
odies m@é@&g}’\‘“w)l Pa(i(.(/)e, will be ruaddhl ddune

%ur‘bwo(‘-né residences an el ad waer Sedre pa(L. (/ée.w}“
m)k o o M'.LL\MOU ()4551\&& )Ck/\e’ }y\pao[l ()4' dhe wm—( hdte

“rormal %’ 1 e pacle.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

bej\mo,m 23 3 4s %W-'ﬁ Pusor\/\e,Q uoﬂu e e,wpbbuﬂ o(-u«(:(lg
oym'.{\é \I\&&é- A\\ QJX{E e 4%1 and (e:m‘-rb (s M,[,

allo wsed - e will dlag %m ose_ esnked coibindue (ocal
Po\lu/ 4-orc€,

c) Public safety

(Y\’\t ey wi\\ c\oso, M\S 0 Yok Wm& ca«uﬂéts w‘-“b@ aﬂe%
Yodee. @w\D\lL'\‘f&f\SPO(Lu:&:o(\ horee. Addlidismall, | Sremrds willbe

P\“’Q& a)umS e PJL%\('\M\ (’“7“’“ ‘o @u:Ae, awae‘s skt
4r(bp\ e +ent -] oud o dhe loou'\(

Page 13 of 16
M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\22_11_2012\860 - premises-
licence-form.doc

Page 108



d) The prevention of public nuisance

g, deok woill boe closed onee 4l tapuedy iy reached . Do rod
cA/)ﬁ,(Ls w'.kk e cortied oud M(\S\(\Iﬁh rek ﬁ(bu_PS. A\'ﬁc)a
ot tonsuliont will be enpued b ensnce ok dhe
overall sonnds o e wwen) do ok IS o lewe ey
wo«&cﬁ be o nwisancd 4o n rvg(&mb of faaginessesx,.

M

e) The protection of children from harm

Childeen are cnlﬁ c\l\ewmi daiBhne Wtw@v\.dﬂwl’b(‘?m

cm\b wWhen J’\«&O are kt@u?wn:&l \an an G\ML.W(L w'-\la.(&b
adhee o w\«u\@e 75 (ao\iciez.

You have completed part 3 of this form. Below is a checklist for your
assistance.

CHECKLIST:
Please tick to indicate agreement
. | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
Insert On-Line Payment reference here if applicable :
* | have enclosed the plan of the premises &
. | have sent copies of this application and the plan (showing the area to be licensed) to ﬁ
responsible authorities and others where applicable
. | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be Premises B
Supervisor, if applicable
= | understand that | must now advertise my application K
. | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will ﬁ.
be rejected

Page 14 of 16
M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\22_11_2012\860 - premises-
licence-form.doc

Page 109



Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See guidance
note 11) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

swaws

Date 25/? _ Zc?/__z

Capacity ﬂ e (6/‘

d nd
For joint applications signature of 2n applicant or 2 applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. (please read guidance note 12) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Carsten Pown
P Hoﬁrenf)t gsver 2

Post town .. Post code
(A\Ou’\i ngen Y802

Telephone number (if arly)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Page 15 of 16
M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\22_11_2012\860 - premises-
licence-form.doc

Page 110



Appendix 2

Page 111



MUDCHUTE FARM

MILLWALL PARK

Millwall Park

A 30 0 30 60 90 %

Scale 1:3843 -:-: Metres TOWER HAMLETS

Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 04/09/2013. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

Page 112



s intess/egress toilets

~

2 S

N
N

A

Page 113



Page 114



Appendix 3

Page 115



Section 182 Advice by the Home Office

Updated June 2013

Relevant, vexatious and frivolous representations

9.4

9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of
the licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives.
For example, a representation from a local businessperson about the
commercial damage caused by competition from new licensed premises
would not be relevant. On the other hand, a representation by a
businessperson that nuisance caused by new premises would deter
customers from entering the local area, and the steps proposed by the
applicant to prevent that nuisance were inadequate, would be relevant.
In other words, representations should relate to the impact of licensable
activities carried on from premises on the objectives. For representations
in relation to variations to be relevant, they should be confined to the
subject matter of the variation. There is no requirement for a responsible
authority or other person to produce a recorded history of problems at
premises to support their representations, and in fact this would not be
possible for new premises.

It is for the licensing authority to determine whether a representation
(other than a representation from responsible authority) is frivolous or
vexatious on the basis of what might ordinarily be considered to be
vexatious or frivolous. A representation may be considered to be
vexatious if it appears to be intended to cause aggravation or
annoyance, whether to a competitor or other person, without reasonable
cause or justification. Vexatious circumstances may arise because of
disputes between rival businesses and local knowledge will therefore be
invaluable in considering such matters. Licensing authorities can
consider the main effect of the representation, and whether any
inconvenience or expense caused by it could reasonably be considered
to be proportionate.

Frivolous representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of
seriousness. Frivolous representations would concern issues which, at
most, are minor and in relation to which no remedial steps would be
warranted or proportionate.

Any person who is aggrieved by a rejection of their representations on
either of these grounds may lodge a complaint through the local
authority’s corporate complaints procedure. A person may also
challenge the authority’s decision by way of judicial review.

Licensing authorities should not take decisions about whether
representations are frivolous, vexatious or relevant to the licensing
objectives on the basis of any political judgement. This may be difficult
for councillors who receive complaints from residents within their own
wards. If consideration is not to be delegated, contrary to the

Page 116



recommendation in this Guidance, an assessment should be prepared
by officials for consideration by the sub- committee before any decision
is taken that necessitates a hearing. Any councillor who considers that
their own interests are such that they are unable to consider the matter
independently should disqualify themselves.

9.9 Itis recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt
about any aspect of a representation should be given to the person
making that representation. The subsequent hearing would then provide
an opportunity for the person or body making the representation to
amplify and clarify it.

9.10 Licensing authorities should consider providing advice on their websites
about how any person can make representations to them.

Page 117



Appendix 4

Page 118



MILLWALL PARK AND ISLAND GARDENS USER GROUP

The Licensing Section

London Borough Of Tower Hamlets

Mulberry Place

5 Clove Crescent

London

E14 2BG 20" August 2013

Dear Sir / Madam

As Chair of Millwall Park and Island Gardens User Group | write with the total
support of the resident group to oppose the Licence for a Beer Festival to be
held in Miliwall Park from 3" October 2013 to 6™ October 2013 .

We would like to oppose the supply of alcohol, the provision of live music and
the provision of recorded music.

Our reasons for this being

The Licensing Policy objectives and associated benefits have clear links with the
Council's vision to improve the quality of life for everyone living and working in the
Borough.

The five major themes that the Council set out by means of which the vision is
delivered are:

* A better place for living safely

* A better place for living well

* A better place for creating and sharing prosperity

* A better place for learning, achievement and leisure

A better place for excellent public services

A better place for living safely:

How can the Local Authority ensure the park will be safe for customers and residents
and prevent crime and disorder, . i

l-?l-
j T
TRADIMNG STANDARDS
214

Page 119

IO ERSNG

——




A better place for living well:

We will work with our partners and licensees to ensure that nuisance related to
Licensed premises will be kept to acceptable levels, how wili this be achievable.

We will work with our partners and licensees to ensure that children are

protected from harm from any activity taking place in licensed premises. There are three
children’s play areas in the park, how will you protect them from 3000 participants to a beer
festival.

A better place for creating and sharing prosperity

We will work with our partners to ensure that the Licensing Policy links with

other Council strategies so that where possible the Borough economic benefits

from developing the entertainments and leisure sector within the Borough, how will you
achieve this unless inviting other corporate organisations to take part.

A better place for leamning, achievement and lelsure

We will work with our partners to ensure the Licensing Policy links with other Council
strategies that encourage and promote live music, dance theatre and festivals for the
wider cultural benefit of the community., Tower Hamiets Council have a strict policy that no
alcohol is sold during any of their festivals and cultural events, so how will you work with
partners to ensure benefits for the local community.

The Local Authority promote healthy living and encourages residents to take part in sport in
their park, how does this meet the needs of your Healthy Living Policy.

| refer to your Licensing Policy Act 2003 where is clearly states that:-

The following are examples of premises that will raise concerns and that is where
imesponsible drinking is encouraged or permitted, | believe a Beer Festival with an
estimated 3000 people attending will encourage irresponsible drinking and put residents
children playing in the park at risk.

It must also be said that major works are taking place all around Millwall Park and
parking restrictions apply, encouraging the amount of people estimated to this event will
only cause major chaos and problems to local residents.

The Local Authority held a fireworks display last November 2012 with around 200
residents attending, the cost to repair the park after the event went into thousands of tax
payers money, what kind of repairs will be needed if we are to believe that over 3000 will
attend this event.

Can | also add that London Oktoberfest Ltd is advertising this event on their webside
and encouraging people to attend and buy tickets BEFORE a Licence has been granted,
surely this is not right and needs to be addressed.

Can we also bring to your attention that when Millwall Rugby Club were granted their
license, the conditions attached to that was that on no account does a member of visitor
take any alcohol outside of the their premises, how does that apply to numerous beer
tents scattered around Millwall Park.

Page 120



The above are the concerns of local residents and park users and ask that you take into
account their objections when making a decision on the Licence.

Yours sincerely

L.Com/mgl/]

Lorraine Cavanagh OBE
Chair of Millwall Park and [sland Gardens User group

Page 121



Appendix 5

Page 122



Councillor Gloria R Thienel
Blackwall & Cubitt Town Ward

Kathy Driver

CLC - LICENSING
Licensing Section
Mulberry Place
5 Clove Crescent
London E14 2BE

Sunday, 04 August 2013

Dear Kathy
RE: Millwall Park Manchester Rd TIME LIMITED PREMISE 29" September — 8" October 2013

Please log this letter as an objection to the granting of a licence to the Oktoberfest in Millwall Park
Thursday 3" October — 6" October 2013.

As a local resident and one of the Blackwall & Cubitt Town Ward Councillors, | objected to this
application on the following grounds:

My concerns relate to the potential for crime and disorder, public safety, protection of children and
issues of nuisance.

Late night dispersal of crowds will be a problem as there is only Island Gardens and Mudchute DLR
stations and limited night bus services.

The area adjoining the park (Schooner Estate and Chapel House conservation area) is densely populated
and noise from crowds who have consumed alcohol will be a nuisance and intrusive.

There are two schools adjacent to the park, George Green’s Comprehensive and Canary Wharf College.
There are no local public toilets and public urination is already a local concern.

Parking, already a local problem will be exacerbated and will add to nuisance.

Evidence from elsewhere suggests the potential for rowdiness, which coupled with the concentrated
residential nature of the area, lack of parking and relatively limited public transport, will cause further

anti social behaviour.

| believe that this application should be rejected on the grounds itemised above.

Would you please confirm receipt of the letter and ensure that it goes before the licensing
committee.

Yours sincerely

Gloviaw

Councillor Gloria R Thienel

Page 123



Appendix 6

Page 124



Gareth Hargreaves

Kathy Driver

Principal Licensing Officer
Licensing Team

6th Floor

Mulberry Place

5 Clove Crescent

London E14 2BG

Sunday 18" August
Dear Ms Driver
RE: Millwall Park Manchester Rd - TIME LIMITED PREMISES - 29" September — 8" October 2013

Please log this letter as an objection to the granting of a licence to the Oktoberfest in Millwall Park Thursday 3"
October — 6" October 2013.

As a local resident and a keen user of the park, | object to this application on the following grounds:

Public Safety:

e The pitches will be damaged by the installation of track-ways and 3500 people per day and will affect the
community long after the event has finished.

o We saw this damage during the installation of the 2012 Olympics mast and the Fireworks display
(both used trackways). This left the pitches unusable and dangerous for significant parts of the
season.

e  Rugby/Football/Cricket pitch bookings for this weekend and the near future — how will they be protected
so they can carry on their activities as normal? The Rugby club has 4 home games that weekend over
Saturday and Sunday.

e The local transport infrastructure is already stretched, it won’t cope with an extra 3500 per day.

e The event seems to be aimed at selling copious amounts of beer for profit and the cultural value is
minimal.

e The application refers to indoor music but it is difficult to contain music in a tent; therefore the volume
needs to be reduced to an acceptable level. — the applicant has previously breached undertakings
surrounding Noise pollution with this event in Kennington Park in 2012. (I include this as | feel it is
relevant to the application).

e Loud music for prolonged periods of time can cause damage — especially to children.

Crime & Disorder:
e Increase in anti-social behaviour with consumption of alcohol
e Increase in anti-social behaviour with inadequate transport links to deal with egress of customers
e Increase in urination in the street (even though the organiser provides toilet facilities)

Nuisance:
e Increased cars parking in an already over-stretched area.
e Loud and low level music causes nuisance for local residents.
e  When music from the event is being played, normal park activities will become unpleasant because of the
volume.
e  Frustrations and anger will grow when an extra 3500 people want to use the already overstretched
weekend transport infrastructure and some are under the influence of alcohol.

Protection of Children:
e Loud music for prolonged periods of time can cause damage — especially to children.

Would you please confirm receipt of the letter and ensure that it goes before the licensing committee.
Yours sincerely

Gareth Hargreavey Page 125

Gareth Hargreaves



Appendix 7

Page 126



Mr David Tolley
Head of Service
CLC — LICENSING
Licensing Section
Mulberry Place

5 Clove Crescent
London

El14 2BE

6™ August 2013

Dear Mr Tolley

Millwall Park Manchester Road - TIME LIMITED PREMISE 29th
September — 8th October 2013

I write in objection to the above application to site an Oktoberfest event on Millwall
Park and provide it with an event/alcohol licence.

I object on the following grounds:

Crime & Disorder

The Festival website (which fails to state that the event is “subject to licence” in
contravention of the council’s parks department’s guidance) projects 3,500 visitors
per day. This will stretch the local limited resources and facilities to the limit (police,
council, DLR).

Past events have resulted in litter and urination around the park and the arches,
where my local rugby club is, making the whole area by the arches extremely
unpleasant. [ understand several of our club members needed to disinfect the
area around the clubhouse afterwards. I assume portaloos will be provided
however previous experience tells me this will not prevent the aforementioned
problems due to the sheer numbers of people expected and the copious
amounts of alcohol that will be consumed at the Bierfest.

Public Safety

With 3500 visitors each day, limited local policing and infrastructure, there is
a risk to the attendees of the Bierfest as well as local parks users and residents
impacted by antisocial behaviour.

The trucks used to set up events in the past, have left huge ruts on the sports
pitches that were not repaired afterwards. The damage to the pitch was
extensive and required the rugby club’s own members to repair it and make it
safe for the following week’s matches as this was not done by the event
contractors, nor the council Parks department.

Page 127



Significant nuisance

e Noise to local residents and parks users

e Residents unable to use the park

e Disruption to sports clubs — you will note that Millwall Rugby Club already
has pitch bookings for the weekend on Millwall Park and 4 confirmed home
games. Rearranging just those fixtures will cause significant inconvenience
and financial loss to this community club (which could exceed £3000 just for
that one weekend)

e Damage to pitches that will impact users for many weeks or months to follow
and cause further financial loss to the club each weekend the pitches remain
unusable.

Protection of Children

Local children use the park and will see the consumption of alcohol being celebrated.
By allowing this very publically-visible, and no doubt very fun event, the council
appears to contradict its policy on discouraging under-age drinking (this article
appeared in the East London Advertiser this week:
http://www.eastlondonadvertiser.co.uk/news/tower_hamlets_council launches_clamp
down_on_underage smoking _and_drinking 1 2311637#comment-986743952)

Goes against existing council policy on usage of open spaces

A motion passed by LBTH Council on 16th May 2012, resolved to amend the Open
Spaces Strategy to include a section on Commercial Events in parks, to reflect the
prior decisions of Council, that limits the number of events in Victoria Park to 6 days
each year, prevents the park being used for commercial events on consecutive
weekends, set a closing time for events to 10pm and a reduced noise limit for
commercial events, and prevents commercial events being held in Sir John
McDougal Gardens, Millwall Park, Island Gardens and the gardens at Trinity Square

I would be grateful to receive confirmation of receipt of this letter and for it to go
before the licensing committee.

Kind regards

ANDREW HESSELDEN

Page 128



Appendix 8

Page 129



Kathy Driver

CLC - LICENSING
Licensing Section
Mulberry Place
5 Clove Crescent
London E14 2BE

Dear Kathy
RE: Millwall Park Manchester Rd TIME LIMITED PREMISE 29" September — 8" October 2013

Please log this letter as an objection to the granting of a licence to the Oktoberfest in Millwall Park
Thursday 3" October — 6" October 2013.

As a local resident and one of the Blackwall & Cubitt Town Ward Councillors, | objected to this
application on the following grounds:

My concerns relate to the potential for crime and disorder, public safety, protection of children and
issues of nuisance.

Late night dispersal of crowds will be a problem as there is only Island Gardens and Mudchute DLR
stations and limited night bus services.

The area adjoining the park (Schooner Estate and Chapel House conservation area) is densely populated
and noise from crowds who have consumed alcohol will be a nuisance and intrusive.

There are two schools adjacent to the park, George Green’s Comprehensive and Canary Wharf College.
There are no local public toilets and public urination is already a local concern.

Parking, already a local problem will be exacerbated and will add to nuisance.

Evidence from elsewhere suggests the potential for rowdiness, which coupled with the concentrated
residential nature of the area, lack of parking and relatively limited public transport, will cause further

anti social behaviour.

| believe that this application should be rejected on the grounds itemised above.

Would you please confirm receipt of the letter and ensure that it goes before the licensing
committee.

Yours sincerely
Mr B Mahil

Page 130



Appendix 9

Page 131



Kathy Driver

CLC - LICENSING
Licensing Section
Mulberry Place
5 Clove Crescent
London E14 2BE

Dear Kathy
RE: Millwall Park Manchester Rd TIME LIMITED PREMISE 29" September — 8" October 2013

Please log this letter as an objection to the granting of a licence to the Oktoberfest in Millwall Park
Thursday 3" October — 6" October 2013.

As a local resident and one of the Blackwall & Cubitt Town Ward Councillors, | objected to this
application on the following grounds:

My concerns relate to the potential for crime and disorder, public safety, protection of children and
issues of nuisance.

Late night dispersal of crowds will be a problem as there is only Island Gardens and Mudchute DLR
stations and limited night bus services.

The area adjoining the park (Schooner Estate and Chapel House conservation area) is densely populated
and noise from crowds who have consumed alcohol will be a nuisance and intrusive.

There are two schools adjacent to the park, George Green’s Comprehensive and Canary Wharf College.
There are no local public toilets and public urination is already a local concern.

Parking, already a local problem will be exacerbated and will add to nuisance.

Evidence from elsewhere suggests the potential for rowdiness, which coupled with the concentrated
residential nature of the area, lack of parking and relatively limited public transport, will cause further

anti social behaviour.

| believe that this application should be rejected on the grounds itemised above.

Would you please confirm receipt of the letter and ensure that it goes before the licensing
committee.

Yours sincerely
Mrs P Mahil

Page 132



Appendix 10

Page 133



Lawrence McCabe

Kathy Driver

Principal Licensing Officer
Licensing Team

6th Floor

Mulberry Place

5 Clove Crescent

London E14 2BG

Sunday 18" August

Dear Ms Driver

RE: Millwall Park Manchester Rd - TIME LIMITED PREMISES - 29" September — 8" October 2013

Please log this letter as an objection to the granting of a licence to the Oktoberfest in Millwall Park Thursday 3"
October — 6" October 2013.

As a local resident who lives within 100 metres of this planned event | would like to object on the following basis.

Public Safety:

The sports pitches will be damaged by the installation of track-ways and 3500 people per day and will
affect the community long after the event has finished.

o We saw this damage during the installation of the 2012 Olympics mast and the Fireworks display
(both used trackways). This left the pitches unusable and dangerous for significant parts of the
season.

Rugby/Football/Cricket pitch bookings for this weekend and the near future — how will they be protected
so they can carry on their activities as normal? The Rugby club has 4 home games that weekend over
Saturday and Sunday.

The local transport infrastructure is already stretched, it won’t cope with an extra 3500 per day.

The event seems to be aimed at selling copious amounts of beer for profit and the cultural value is
minimal.

The application refers to indoor music but it is difficult to contain music in a tent; therefore the volume
needs to be reduced to an acceptable level. — the applicant has previously breached undertakings
surrounding Noise pollution with this event in Kennington Park in 2012. (I include this as | feel it is
relevant to the application).

Loud music for prolonged periods of time can cause damage — especially to children.

Crime & Disorder:

Increase in anti-social behaviour with consumption of alcohol
Increase in anti-social behaviour with inadequate transport links to deal with egress of customers
Increase in urination in the street (even though the organiser provides toilet facilities)

Nuisance:

Increased cars parking in an already over-stretched area.

Loud and low level music causes nuisance for local residents.

When music from the event is being played, normal park activities will become unpleasant because of the
volume.

Frustrations and anger will grow when an extra 3500 people want to use the already overstretched
weekend transport infrastructure and some are under the influence of alcohol.

Protection of Children:

Loud music for prolonged periods of time can cause damage — especially to children.

Would you please confirm receipt of the letter and ensure that it goes before the licensing committee.
Yours sincerely.

Lawrence McCabe

Page 134



Appendix 11

Page 135



TRAR
The Licensing Section 4T 2Ta NDARp
London Borough of Tower Hamlets 09 rom .. S
Mulberry Place C S

S Clove Crescent

London

E14 2BG LI CENSING

gth August 2013 \-

Regarding; Application for a Premises License by London Oktoberfest Ltd
Dear Licensing team
I would like to make a representation regarding the above license application.

As a local resident in a property directly adjoining Millwall Park I have some
concerns about the event, for which I would like the following assurances or
agreements made by the organizer and/or LBTH, as events of this type have a
high incidence of damage and /or issue to local properties and residents due to
the effects of alcohol consumption and excessive noise;

1. Security

a. Event security to be on site before, during and after the event,
ensuring that participants attend only at the advertised times and
that they leave the area promptly and quietly at the advertised end
time.

b. Security (either physical barrier or additional security staff) to
protect adjoining boundaries between Millwall Park and residents’
properties.

c. Security patrols of surrounding area to ensure attendees do not
cause damage when arriving or leaving the area.

d. Adirect (mobile) phone number to be provided to residents for
the security management team to report any breaches for
immediate action.

e. Anagreement that resident concerns during the event will be
handled with priority and immediately.

2. Facilities

a. Assurance that sufficient toilet facilities will be made available and
that security will stop any urination other than in the designated
facilities.

b. Assurance that sufficient medical facilities will be made available.

3. Music

a. Confirmation that the music level will not breach 75db at the
boundary of the park

b. Monitoring device to be in place to measure sound level at all
times

c. Music to be stopped no later than the agreed time

d. Adirect (mobile) phone number to be provided to residents for
the event management team to report any sound issues

Page 136



e. An agreement that resident concerns over music levels during the
event will be handled with priority and immediately
4. Alcohol
a. Assurance that alcohol will only be consumed in the designated
premises and not allowed out of the park.
b. Assurance that additional alcohol will not be allowed into the park,
with security checks of participants on arrival,
5. Sanitation and park recovery
a. Assurance that the organizer will fully recover the park to it's
original state, to include;
i. Fully clearing the park and surrounding area of any refuse
within 24 hours
ii. Correcting any damage to the park such as grass removed
by either the organizer’s equipment or attendee activities
iii. Correcting any damage caused to resident property during
the event by attendees
6. Police alignment
a. Agreements and assurances to be copied to local policing with
agreement that they will mediate any disputes and will have the
ability to fully enforce agreements made.

As alocal resident | am pleased that community based events are being

organized in our public spaces, and | am sure with the above assurances that the
event will be successful not only for the organizers but also for the local
population.

I look forward to your reply and the assurances of London Oktoberfest Ltd and

LBTH that the above protections and agreements will be put in place prior to the
event.

Kind regards

Glen McCar

Page 137



Appendix 12

Page 138



. ) DGR

2 Jsly
i,

Qf:fz‘_" L ondown O%b?f:QS(-_ =

—

qppllbah_oh J——of‘a WO rean S2s [lcense

o~ rzspoct” of Millwall farkd Manchese La

Daze So

- \ ob Qo“ Sf?o/\c\(L\ cicjcumsjl' HBDQSv_d

c[ﬁr-\l( IIC:‘L’_V\SQ L

Foadaus had a onaller version

oM. W\«Q_‘i&ad( (& coped @T-_Té’r;]cld areq

pf_DDIQ_ g.t?'at.,L\Qd P-\DITE \JKQ.\T— O\f' S \"{E TK@

st o he ek . Oh leauune T tocuel hsmg

YK’@\ DGSSQ.CJ‘ T‘E@OG\V\ PQWNI‘“: C‘J\ﬁr\\'@ e

Ha uf“' l/\avxd\_‘:. \-)

Pocbu Clob on e Meanse under Vacy

Sl_(—"‘l d"\"}ul-d, COna r\o a\c_‘o\'\b\ '\—_ b&CQ/\SoN\Qéb

ouTF AL dﬂ‘ Ko clo provaise s This_project

[
13,

coula r\ot_ Aavarzanlee \/\Qalf:—avxd Sa'lj:it%

—’FowT\c. Dar\—“( vSers.

\\ms pall A er:Fer w\TK 11\0_ nermaed

uSe SF Re ParK/ ond_hat—% wrovxﬁ

Resse o \czck-*-

800{5- %":CU' AN
-/

== &0 SAT<
—LBTH S
RADiﬂg—sﬁNQABﬂﬁ e .
3R
N\ Page 139




Appendix 13

Page 140



Kathy Driver

Licensing Section
Town Hall
Mulberry Place

5 Clove Crescent
London E14 2BE

Wednesday, August 21, 2013

Dear Ms Driver
RE: Millwall Park Manchester Rd TIME LIMITED PREMISE 29" September — 8" October 2013

Please log this letter as an objection to the granting of a licence to the Oktoberfest in Millwall Park
Thursday 3" October — 6" October 2013.

My concerns relate to the potential for crime and disorder, public safety, protection of children and
issues of nuisance.

Late night dispersal of crowds will be a problem as there is only Island Gardens and Mudchute DLR
stations and limited night bus services.

The area adjoining the park (Schooner Estate and Chapel House conservation area) is densely
populated and noise from crowds who have consumed alcohol will be a nuisance and intrusive.

There are two schools adjacent to the park, George Green’s Comprehensive and Canary Wharf
College.

There are no local public toilets and public urination is already a local concern.

Parking, already a local problem will be exacerbated and will add to nuisance.

Evidence from elsewhere suggests the potential for rowdiness, which coupled with the concentrated
residential nature of the area, lack of parking and relatively limited public transport, will cause

Sfurther anti social behaviour.
1 believe that this application should be rejected on the grounds itemised above.

Would you please confirm receipt of the letter and ensure that it goes before the licensing
committee.

Yours sincerely

Frank R Thienel




Appendix 14

Page 142



We the undersigned being residents of the London Borough of
Tower Hamlets and the Isle of Dogs wish to object to the
application for a licence for the Oktoberfest which is proposed to
be held in Millwall Park Between September 29" and October

8" 2013 on the grounds of potential crime and disorder, public
nuisance and issues relating to public safety.

Page 143

PRINTED SIGNATURE | ADDRESS COMMENT DATE
NAME
Msrancz. | [ AREA Beine, OUR UeD | 22)0a [ 4
CWes ] Anca too Sl | 22/%/ |2,
- p L T 00 wAANS I')Cél)u;l g i "‘ ' !
S Oille ALhs Al 22.\8) 13
No Ehon LTes ’
R Dowt e
_ SAW™WE. OF S=xsouidha | 22\«
A ook il EoeavhrbreineSa
e B s (e
L o — I e
- ' 29(ef24z
KR2:3>297(
P USTC MUY uz‘/)/feﬂ(
A_//Mﬂ'ﬁé ) ot Aezs S 79?//5"//'257/&
Edin Higgik o e A e aa /51203
Cf‘/\/ﬁ’\’){\/\(}\lt’/\/ To WA\ t‘)c*\ 2 f/bl)
2/Y '3
ML ak6 8T ’IL/SQPMi K(?/a%nfw 2, ¢ -13 "
o~ - v 16 27,[%’/’ >
Drowkh o 2Jd)s
P d w/
< il R | ed
ﬁc\)(,(SCbc'\ LZ,S’!}



Appendix 15

Page 144



From: London Oktoberfes
Sent: 30 July 2013 12:53

To: Alkesh Solanki
Subject: Re: London-Oktoberfest

Dear Alkesh,

thanks you very for your email. This is to confirm we will follow your recommandations and are looking
forward for a good cooperation.

Kind Regards,

Carsten

On 30 July 2013 at 12:02 Alkesh Solanki <Alkesh.Solanki@towerhamlets.gov.uk> wrote:
Morning Carsten,

Further to our telephone conversation this morning please confirm via E-mail the
following as part of the OPERATING SCHEDULE:

LIVE Music to cease at 22.00 hours Thurs-Sat;

RECORDED MUSIC to cease at 22.30 hours Thurs =Sat;

BACKGROUND MUSIC only from 22.30 to 23.00 hours;

SUNDAY HOURS REMAIN THE SAME as originally applied for;

Low frequency level to be 70 dB @ 63 Hz and 125 Hz at any noise sensitive premise;

Music noise level* should not exceed the background noise level** by more than 15dB (A) over a 15
minute period 1 metre from the fagade of any noise sensitive premises;

7. x2 KP ACOUSTICS members of staff to monitor noise and respond to complaints throughout the
whole event;

8. Site working hours are as agreed with London Borough Tower Hamlets
Environmental Protection Officers, to limit the potential nuisance from
construction and de-rig noise.

9. In addition to the live event timings in which noise will be managed, there will be
a three-hour noise window on Wednesday 2nd October between 15:00 and 18:00
for soundcheck purposes within which no more than two hours of noise will be
generated. KP Acoustics to be present at all times to monitor noise levels
throughout this period.

10. All noise data for the whole event to be sent to Tower Hamlets Environmental
Protection within 14 days from the 6th October 2013.

SNk =

Page 145



*The LAeq of the music noise measured at a particular (agreed) location.

**The background noise level to be confirmed in the next 21 working days by the applicant in the form of an
acoustic report by KP Acoustics (the prevailing sound level (background noise level) at the locations which
are the nearest noise sensitive receptors at equivalent times when the event is not taking place).

If you require any clarification please contact myself or lan Wareing.
Regards,

Alkesh.

st sk sfeske e st sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk st stk sk sk st skl sk sk stk sk skeskok skoskoskoskok skoskoskoskokoskokoskokoskokoskokokokoskoskokokokoskokokok skokokokokskokokokokskokokokorskokokokok

Working Together for a Better Tower Hamlets
Web site : http:/www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

London Borough of Tower Hamlets E-Mail Disclaimer.

This communication and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. It may contain privileged and confidential information
and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this E-Mail in error please notify
us as soon as possible and delete this E-Mail and any attachments. This message has been checked for viruses, however we cannot guarantee that this message or
any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or amended. The information contained in this E-Mail may be subject to public disclosure under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information is legally exempt from disclosure, the Confidentiality of this E-Mail and your reply cannot be
guaranteed.

If your request relates to a Freedom of Information enquiry, please resend this to foi@towerhamlets.gov.uk
st sk sfeske ke st sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk st skl sk sk skoskoskok skeskok skoskoskoskok skokoskoskokoskoskoskokokoskoskokokokok skokokoskoskokokok skokokokokskokokokokskokokokokskokokokok skokok

Please consider your environmental responsibility: Before printing this e-mail or any other
document , ask yourself whether you need a hard copy.

Page 146



Appendix 16

Page 147



Anti-Social Behaviour On The Premises

Licensing Policy

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 5.2 of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include conditions drawn from the Model Poll of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

Methods of management communication

Use of registered Door Supervisors

Bottle Bans

Plastic containers

CCTV

Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

Restrictions on drinking areas

Capacity

Proof of Age scheme

Crime prevention notices

Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions

Signage

Seating plans

Capacity

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public safety.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).

The key role of the police and SIA is acknowledged (2.1-2.2).
Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of

customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder
and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of

Page 148



customers in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry or
leave (1.6).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(2.3) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are all
relevant (2.3-2.7).

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.23).

Guidance Issued by the Office of Fair Trading
This relates to attempts to control minimum prices

Other Legislation

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

Page 149



Appendix 17

Page 150



Anti-Social Behaviour From Patrons Leaving The Premises

General Advice

Members need to bear in mind that once patrons have left a premises they
are no longer under direct control. Members will need to be satisfied that there
is a link between the way the premises is operating and the behaviour that is
complained of. An example of this would be that irresponsible drinking is
being encouraged. Before deciding that any particular licensing conditions
are proportionate, Members will also need to be satisfied that other legislation
is not a more effective route. For example, if the problem is drinking in the
street it may be that the Council should designate the area as a place where
alcohol cannot be consumed in public.

Members may also wish to consider whether the hours of opening relate to
any problems of anti-social behaviour.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more
appropriate but also states that licensing laws are “a key aspect of such
control and will always be part of an overall approach to the management of
the evening and night time economy.” (See Section 4.10 and 4.11 of the
Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 5.2 of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

Bottle Bans

Plastic containers

CCTV (outside the premises)

Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

Proof of Age scheme

Crime prevention notices

Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions
Signage

Page 151



Cumulative Impact

There is a process by which the Licensing Authority can determine that an
area is saturated following representations. However, the process for this
involves wide consultation and cannot come from representations about a
particular application. (See Section 6 of the Licensing Policy).

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (13.20).

The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder,
but can relate to the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry or
leave (2.4).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(S.2.6) communication, police liaison, no glasses are all relevant (s.2.7-2.11).
There is also guidance issued around the heading of “public nuisance as
follows

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).
Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
“within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38).

Other Legislation

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

The Act also introduced a wide range of measures designed to address anti-
social behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include:
Anti-Social Behaviour Orders

Child Curfew Schemes

Truancy

Parenting Orders

Reparation Orders

Tackling Racism

Page 152



Appendix 18

Page 153



Noise while the premise is in use

General Advice

If they conclude this is a problem Members should consider whether it is
possible to carry out suitable and proportionate noise control measures so
that noise leakage is prevented. In addition Members may consider that only
certain activities are suitable.

The hours of operation also need to be considered (see below).
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of noise while the
premises are in use and it cannot be proportionately address by licensing

conditions they should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems
at closure time (See Section 12.1).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.4).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Sections 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions
relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):
e hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
e Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use
e Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music
e Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

Page 154



e Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks
Conditions controlling the placing of refuse

Conditions controlling noxious smells

Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against
potential crime prevention benefits)

Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
a premises for up to 24 hrs. a premises causing a nuisance resulting from
noise emanating from the premises.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.19)

Any conditions should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of the
specific premises. Licensing authorities should be aware of the need to avoid
inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter events that are
valuable to the community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for example,
are very expensive to purchase and install and are likely to be a considerable
burden for smaller venues.(2.20)

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.22) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder.

Other Legislation

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances.

The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental
Health Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances

Page 155



Appendix 19

Page 156



Access and Egress problems

Such as:

Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car
Lack of adequate car parking facilities

Close proximity to residential properties

General Advice

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered.

The hours of operation also need to be considered.
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and
it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should

refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Section 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems
at closure time (See Section 12.10).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.10)

The Council has adopted a set of framework hours (See 12.8 of the
licensing policy). This relates to potential disturbance caused by late night
trading.

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Appendix 2 Annex G of
the Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is
not exhaustive):

Page 157



e hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times

e Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use

e Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music

e Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

e Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community. (2.33).
Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.19).
Any conditions should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of the
specific premises. Licensing authorities should be aware of the need to avoid
inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter events that are
valuable to the community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for example,
are very expensive to purchase and install and are likely to be a considerable
burden for smaller venues.(2.20)
Measures can include ensuring the safe departure of customers, these can
include:

e Providing information on the premises of local taxi companies who can

provide safe transportation home; and
e Ensuring adequate lighting outside the premises, particularly on paths
leading to and from the premises and in car parks

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.22) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder .

Page 158



Appendix 20

Page 159



Noise Leakage from the Premises

General Advice

Extending hours may bring issues about noise leakage to the fore, as many
premises are close to residential properties (or even sometimes commercial).

The obvious areas for Members to consider, if they believe there is a problem

and it is proportionate to consider conditions are:

e Can internal works, actions or equipment reduce the noise leakage

¢ Does the problem justify curtailing the activities that are licensed. If
Members are minded to do this they must ensure conditions are clear and
readily enforceable. For example “Jazz Music Only” is not capable of legal
definition and is unenforceable.

e Does the problem justify limiting the hours or place of particular activities.
For example “no music in the beer garden at any time and no music past
22 30 hrs” although the premises can stay open until 01 00 hrs.

Members also need to bear in mind the statutory exemptions under the Act
(see below).

Licensing Policy

The Licensing Authority expects applicants to have sought advice and to be
able to explain how they will address problems. (See Sections 8. 1-2),
especially where a negative impact is likely on local residents or businesses
(See 12.1 for core licensing hours).

The Licensing Policy recognises that staggered hours can make a positive
contribution to alcohol related issues but that consideration will be given to
imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control where premises are
close to residents. (See 12.4).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions
relating to public nuisance. (See Appendix 2 Annex G of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider the following: (this list is
not exhaustive):
e hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
e Whether certain parts should be restricted in their use
e Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music
e Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

Page 160



e Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

e Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks

Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
for up to 24 hrs premises causing a nuisance resulting from noise emanating
from the premises.

Licensing Act 2003

Schedule 1 Part 2 states that entertainment in churches, morris dancing and
accompanying music if live and unamplified and incidental music are not
licensable activities-that is no conditions can be set for them.

Section 177, (1) and (2) of the Act provides that where a premises (or club) is
licensed for alcohol consumption on the premises and is primarily thus used,
and the permitted capacity does not exceed 200 additional conditions relating
to the music should only relate to public safety or the prevention of crime (or
both). That is they should not relate to any “noise nuisance.”

Section 177 (4) provides that where a premises licence (or club) has a
capacity of not more than 200 and the only music is unamplified live music
between 08 00 hrs and midnight, no additional conditions should be set
relating to the music.

Section 177 can be disapplied on a licence review if it is proportionate to do
sO.

Public Nuisance Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003

The Licensing Policy has adopted the recommended Pool of Conditions
(13.20).

The prevention of the public nuisance could include low level nuisance,
perhaps affecting a few people living locally (2.33). Licence conditions should
not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36), but it is “essential that conditions are focused on
measures within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38).

It may be appropriate to require take-aways to provide litter bins. (2.40).

Other Legislation

Environmental Health Officers have extensive powers under the
Environmental Protection Act 1990 to control a noise nuisance, including a
power of immediate closure.

Page 161



Appendix 21

Page 162



Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading
All applications have to be considered on their own merits.

The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows:

Monday to Thursday 06:00 hrs to 23:30 hrs
Friday and Saturday 06:00 hrs to midnight
Sunday 06:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs

(see 12.8 Of the licensing policy)

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular
application regard should be had to the following
e Location
e Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the
premises are open to the public
e The adequacy of the applicants proposals to deal with issues of crime
and disorder and public nuisance
e Previous history
e Access to public transport
e Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours
(see 12.8 of the licensing policy)

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom

e Theatres

e Cinemas

e Premises with club premises certificates

e Premises licensed for off sales only

Page 163



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 164



Agenda Item 5.3

Committee : Date Classification Report No. Agenda
Item No.

Licensing Sub Committee 17 September 13 | Unclassified LSC 18/134

Report of : Title:

David Tolley Licensing Act 2003 Application for a variation of a

Head of Consumer and Business Relations premises licence at Golden Grill Restaurant, 184

Hackney Road, London, E2 7QL

Originating Officer: Ward affected:
Andrew Heron Weavers
Licensing Officer

1.0 Summary

Applicant: Kablamo Hospitality Ltd

Name and Golden Grill Restaurant

Address of Premises: 184 Hackney Road
London
E2 7QL

Licence sought: Licensing Act 2003 variation
To remove conditions from the existing
licence

Objectors: The Metropolitan Police

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objection
then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)
LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper" Tick if copy supplied If not supplied, name and
for register telephone number of holder
File Only Andrew Heron
020 7364 2665

Page 165



3.0 Background

3.1 This is an application for a variation in a premises licence for Golden
Grill Restaurant, 184 Hackney Road, London, E2 7QL.

3.2 A copy of the existing licences is enclosed for Members’ information in
Appendix 1.

The current hours are as follows:-

Ground Floor and Basement Floor

Sale of Alcohol

e Sunday to Thursday from 11:00 hours to 00:00 hours

e Friday and Saturday from 11:00 hours to 02:00 hours the following
days

Late Night Refreshments

e Sunday to Thursday from 23:00 hours to 00:00 hours

e Friday and Saturday from 23:00 hours to 02:00 hours the following
days

Basement Only

Provision for Regulated Entertainment
(Live music, recorded music, performance of dance and anything of a
similar description. Provision of facilities for making music, provision of
facilities for dancing and anything of a similar description

e Sunday to Thursday from 20:00 hours to 00:00 hours

e Friday and Saturday from 20:00 hours to 02:00 hours the following
days

The opening hours of the premises
e Sunday to Thursday, from 10:00 hours to 00:30 hours
e Friday and Saturday, from 10:00 hours to 02:30 hours the following
days

3.3 A copy of the variation application is enclosed as Appendix 2. The
applicant has described the nature of the variation as follows:

“To remove the Condition Number 2 from Annex 3 (alcohol shall only
be served to patrons seated and dining at the premises by waiter
service) for BASEMENT FLOOR ONLY.”

3.4 The hours that have not been amended.

3.5 A map showing the relevant premises is included as Appendix 3.

Page 166



4.0

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

Licensing Policy and Government Advice

The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the
Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The revised policy came into
effect on the 8" December 2010.

Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members
within the Licensing Officers report.

The Home Office has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. This is available on the Government'’s
website,www.homeoffice.gov.uk. It will also be available at the hearing. It
was last revised in October 2012.

Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, that in
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local
circumstances, has not followed the Government’s advice, or has
developed it further.

Objections

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant
representations have been made by:

The Metropolitan Police (See Appendix 4)

It should be noted that the application also received a representation
from a local resident, whom failed to provide their home address upon
request, therefore invalidating the objection.

The application was required to be advertised in a local newspaper and
by a blue poster. Only objections that relate to the following licensing
objectives are relevant:

e the prevention of crime and disorder

e public safety

¢ the prevention of public nuisance

¢ the protection of children from harm

Essentially, the regulatory Authority opposes the application because the
applicant has not explained how within the context of longer hours they
will meet the licensing objectives, particularly:

the prevention of crime and disorder

the prevention of public nuisance

There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits are

contained in the The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Regulations 2005.

Page 167



5.6

6.0

6.1

6.2

The applicant has offered measures in the operating schedule of the
application that address the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. If
there were no representations, the Licensing Authority would grant the
licence, with conditions consistent with the operating schedule, which
are relevant, proportionate and enforceable. Members are asked to
consider the schedule and incorporate any conditions as necessary to
address the licensing objectives.

Licensing Officer Comments

The following is intended to advise Members of the relevant aspects of
the Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary of State,
legislation and good practice. Members may depart from the Council’s
Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide they consider it
appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their decision.

Guidance issued under section 182 of the licensing Act 2003

v As stated in the guidance it is “provided for licensing authorities
carrying out their functions.” It is a key medium for promoting best
practice, ensuring consistent application and promoting fairness
equal treatment and proportionality(1.7).

v Also “so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully
understood and considered, licensing authorities may depart from it
if they have reason to do so.” When doing so licensing authorities
will need to give full reasons for their actions (1.9).

v Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from
its own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such
a decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing
objectives.” (1.12)

v Conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than the
licensing objectives.

v Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by
the applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating
schedule (10.7).

v The Licensing Authority may only impose such conditions as are
necessary for meeting the licensing objectives.

v It is Government policy that facilities for people and performers with
disabilities should be provided at places of entertainment. (S.
10.24).

v The Government has stated “there is no general presumption in
favour of lengthening licensing hours and the four licensing

Page 168



6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

objectives should be paramount at all times. Where there are
objections to an application and the committee believes that
changing the licensing hours would undermine the licensing
objectives, they may reject the application or grant it with
appropriate conditions and/or different hours from those
requested.” (10.20)

v Mandatory conditions must be imposed (10.43) and censorship
avoided (10.31).

v Routine conditions about drink promotions are not permitted but
can be imposed in an appropriate circumstances (10.38). The
Office of Fair Trading’s Advice also needs to be considered,
namely that minimum prices setting is not permitted.

The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the
premises providing they are accompanied by an adult. It is not
necessary to make this a condition.

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

The Government has advised that conditions must be tailored to the
individual type, location and characteristics of the premises and events
concerned. Conditions cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence
holder and their staff and standardised conditions should be avoided
where they cannot be shown to be appropriate. (1.16/1.17)

The Council’s licensing Policy generally expects applicants to address
the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant
responsible authorities.

Members will find advice on the issues relating to conduct on the
premises and egress as follows the comments of the Association of
Chief Police Officers on non-standard times is also included:

Appendix 5 Licensing Officer comments on Crime and Disorder on
the Premises

Appendix 6 Licensing Officer comments on Crime and Disorder
From Patrons Leaving The Premises

Appendix 7 Licensing Officer comments on Egress Problems

Page 169



Appendix 8 ACPO comments on irregular times
Appendix 9 Planning

Appendix 10  Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

7.0 Legal Comments

7.1 The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

8.0 Finance Comments

8.1 There are no financial implications in this report.

9.0 Appendices
Appendix 1 Copy of current licence
Appendix 2 A copy of the application for variation

Appendix 3 Maps of the area

Appendix 4 Representations of the Metropolitan Police
Appendix 5 Licensing Officer comments on Crime and Disorder on the
Premises

Appendix 6 Licensing Officer comments on Crime and Disorder From
Patrons Leaving The Premises

Appendix 7 Licensing Officer comments on Egress Problems
Appendix 8 ACPO comments on irregular times
Appendix 9 Planning

Appendix 10  Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

Page 170



Appendix 1

Page 171



(Golden Grill)

Ground Floor and Basement Floor
184 Hackney Road

London

E2 7QL

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol
The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment

See the attached licence for the licence conditions

{ Ui)/\/} N | %@ .
Signed by John McCrohan

Trading Standards and Licensing Manager

Date: 22" July 2011

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\HackneyRd184.doc
Page 1 of 11

Page 172



LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A - Format of premises licence

Premises licence number 16974

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

(Golden Grill)
Ground Floor and Basement Floor
184 Hackney Road

Post town Post code
London E1 4AA

Telephone number
None

Where the licence is time limited the dates

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol
The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\HackneyRd184.doc
Page 2 of 11

Page 173



The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Ground Floor and Basement Floor

Sale of Alcohol
e Sunday to Thursday from 11:00 hours to 00:00 hours
e Friday and Saturday from 11:00 hours to 02:00 hours the following days

Late Night Refreshments

e Sunday to Thursday from 23:00 hours to 00:00 hours
e Friday and Saturday from 23:00 hours to 02:00 hours the following days

Basement Only

Provision for Regulated Entertainment
(Live _music, recorded music, performance of dance and anything of a similar
description. Provision of facilities for making music, provision of facilities for dancing
and anything of a similar description

e Sunday to Thursday from 20:00 hours to 00:00 hours

e Friday and Saturday from 20:00 hours to 02:00 hours the following days

The opening hours of the premises

e Sunday to Thursday, from 10:00 hours to 00:30 hours
e Friday and Saturday, from 10:00 hours to 02:30 hours the following days

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or
off supplies

On sales

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\HackneyRd184.doc
Page 3 of 11

Page 174




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

Kablamo Hospitality Ltd
175 Crondall Court
Hoxton

London

N1 6JN

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

08554726

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Mr Niyazi Kalan
184 Hackney Road
London

E2 7QL

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

Personal licence number: 15611
issuing authority: London Borough of Tower Hamlets

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\HackneyRd184.doc
Page 4 of 11

Page 175




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions
No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised
by a person who holds a personal licence

Effective from 6™ April 2010
1.

(1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that
staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in
any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more
of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on
for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant
risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public
safety, public nuisance, or harm to children—

(a)games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to;

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation
of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to
sell or supply alcohol), or

(il)drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b)provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for
a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount
available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a
table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\HackneyRd184.doc
Page 5 of 11

Page 176



(c)provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize
to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol
over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d)provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on

the premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent
on;

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(ii)the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e)selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters
or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably
be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social

behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by
one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is
unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

Effective from 10" October 2010:
4

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall
ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises in
relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a
holographic mark.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\HackneyRd184.doc
Page 6 of 11

Page 177



5.

The responsible person shall ensure that;

(a)where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply
in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures—

(i) beer or cider: Y2 pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iif)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b)customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

1.

2.

No nudity or semi nudity permitted.

At least 3 members of staff shall be on the shop floor between 22:00 hours to
closing time.

2 SIA registered door staff shall be employed from 23:00 hours to closing
time.

CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained in agreement with the
Police. The system shall enable a frontal head and shoulders image of every
person entering the premises. The system shall record in real time and
operate whiles the premises are open for licensable activities. The recordings
shall be made available to an Authorised Officer or a Police Officer within 24
hours of any request.

Notices shall be maintained in the premises displaying a local taxi firm’s
telephone number.

Clear and legible notices shall be displayed to remind customers to leave
quietly.

Bottling up and clearing of rubbish shall only take place outside the premises
from 11:00am to 11:00pm, Monday to Sunday.

The amount of people coming outside the premises to smoke shall be limited
to a maximum of five people and controlled.

A challenge 21 Policy shall be adopted at the premises when selling alcohol.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\HackneyRd184.doc

Page 7 of 11

Page 178



Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Conditions attached following the licensing subcommittee hearing of 22" July

2011:
1.

2.

No drinks shall be taken outside the premises.

Alcohol shall only be served to patrons seated and dining at the premises
by waiter service.

There shall be the provision and installation of a noise limiting devise to all
amplified sound systems within the premises and maximum noise levels of
such devise are to be set and agreed beforehand with the Environmental
Health Officer and if no agreement can be reached the matter is to be
remitted back to the Licensing Sub Committee to consider and set an
appropriate level.

Two SIA security staff shall be employed when regulated entertainment is
taking place.

Annex 4 - Plans

The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date:

7" June 2011 — Basement Floor (Ref No. E26042011 Dated 26/04/11)

Ground Floor (Ref No. E26042011 Dated 26/04/11)

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\HackneyRd184.doc

Page 8 of 11

Page 179



TOWER HAMLETS

Licensing Act 2003

Part B - Premises licence summary

Premises licence number 16974

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or

description

(Golden Grill)

Ground Floor and Basement Floor

184 Hackney Road

Post town
London

Post code
E2 7QL

Telephone number
None

Where the licence
is time limited the
dates

N/A

Licensable
activities
authorised by the
licence

The sale by retail of alcohol
The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\HackneyRd184.doc

Page 9 of 11

Page 180




The times the Ground Floor & Basement Floor

licence authorises | Sale of Alcohol

the carrying out of e Sunday to Thursday from 11:00 hours to 00:00 hours
licensable e Friday and Saturday from 11:00 hours to 02:00 hours
activities the following days

Basement Only

Late Night Refreshments
e Sunday to Thursday from 23:00 hours to 00:00 hours
e Friday and Saturday from 23:00 hours to 02:00 hours
the following days

Provision for Regulated Entertainment
(Live music, recorded music, performance of dance and

anything of a similar description. Provision of facilities for

making music, provision of facilities for dancing and anything

of a similar description

e Sunday to Thursday from 20:00 hours to 00:00 hours
e Friday and Saturday from 20:00 hours to 02:00 hours
the following days

The opening hours e Sunday to Thursday, from 10:00 hours to 00:30 hours
of the premises e Friday and Saturday, from 10:00 hours to 02:30 hours

the following days

Name, (registered) address of holder
of premises licence

Where the licence authorises supplies
of alcohol whether these are on and /
or off supplies

Registered number of holder, for
example company number, charity
number (where applicable)

Name of designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

State whether access to the premises
by children is restricted or prohibited

Kablamo Hospitality Ltd
175 Crondall Court
Hoxton

London

N1 6JN

On sales

08554726

Mr Niyazi Kalan

No restrictions

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\HackneyRd184.doc

Page 10 of 11

Page 181




Appendix 2

Page 182



Tower Hamlets For help contact

rﬂr‘“.a E Application to vary a premises licence licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 020 7364 5008

TOWER HAMLETS

* required information

Section 10f 17

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

Your reference 13.0102.PL/RC You can pgt vyhat you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

(® Yes C No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name |THOMAS EDWARD ‘

* Family name |DOCKER ‘

* E-mai [ —
—

Main telephone number

Include country code.

Other telephone number

[1 Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Is the applicant:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

(' Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

*|s the applicant's business (® Yes C No
registered in the UK with
Companies House?

* Registration number 08554726
) — If the applicant's business is registered, use
* Business name Kablamo hospitality Ltd its registered name.
* VAT number _ _ Eut\”gne" if the applicant is not registered
or .
* Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 183

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

* Applicant's position in the

business Manager

Home country United Kingdom

Registered Address

* Building number or name |1 75

|
* Street |CRONDALL COURT ‘
District IHOXTON |
* City or town ILONDON |
County or administrative area | |
* Postcode |N1 6JN
* Country |United Kingdom ‘

Agent Details

* First name

* Family name

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(" Anagent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(¢ A private individual acting as an agent

Your Address

* Building number or name

* Street

District

* City or town

|

County or administrative area I

* Postcode

* Country

|

Page 184

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Address official correspondence should be
sent to.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 2 of 17

APPLICATION DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number 15622

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (' OS map reference ( Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name  [184 |
Street IHACKNEY ROAD |
District [TOWER HAMLETS |
City or town ILONDON |

|

County or administrative area |

Postcode |E2 7QL

Country United Kingdom

Premises Contact Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) |1 0,500

Section 3 of 17

VARIATION

Do you want the proposed
variation to have effect as (€ Yes C No
soon as possible?

If your proposed variation
would mean that 5,000 or
more people are expected to
attend the premises at any
one time, state the number
expected to attend

Describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation

To remove the Condition Number 2 from Annex 3 (alcohol shall only be served to patrons seated and dining at the
premises by waiter service) for BASEMENT FLOOR ONLY
Ground Floor is operating as a Restaurant (A3 Use Class)
Basement Floor will be operating as a Bar (A4 Use Class)

Section 4 of 17 Page 185

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

C Yes (@ No
Section 5 of 17

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

C Yes (® No
Section 6 of 17

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 7 of 17

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject
to change if this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 17

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

C Yes (@ No

Section9 of 17

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 17

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 11 of 17

DANCE

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF

Page 186

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful?

C Yes (@ No

Section 12 of 17

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 13 of 17

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

C Yes

°)

No

Section 14 of 17

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

N/A

Section 15 0f 17

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Sy .
Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start End |00:30 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start Z End D to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End [00:30
WEDNESDAY
Start End [00:30
Page 187

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed variation you are seeking.

To remove the Condition Number 2 from Annex 3 for BASEMENT FLOOR ONLY

X Ihave enclosed the premises licence

X |have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Page 188

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section 16 of 17
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

If the club wishes members and their guests to be able to consume alcohol on the premises select on, if the club wishes

people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises select off. If the club wishes people to be able to
do both select both.

all other conditions to remain

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

all other conditions to remain

¢) Public safety

all other conditions to remain

d) The prevention of public nuisance

all other conditions to remain

e) The protection of children from harm

all other conditions to remain

Section 17 of 17
PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.
Variation Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to thgYalpatiop Qffjce Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
business_rates/index.htm
Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C- £33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*
*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00
If you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area |

Postcode |

Country |United Kingdom |

DECLARATION

« 1/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

[ Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name I ‘

* Capacity I ‘

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Date (dd/mm/yyyy) |

‘ Add another signatory

One you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking to file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/tower-hamlets/change-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

Page 191

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Appendix 3

Page 192



Aillng J El Sub Sta

Court _,J

184 Hackney Road, Map 1

N

py
A 35 0 35 7 105 %

Scale 1:384 I | | Metres TOWER HAMLETS

Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 08/08/2013. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

Page 193



~ El Sub Sta
Court ‘

Al
%
NG oo
W N
“p.\" ; €
g e5\,0
o

184 Hackney Road, Map 2

N

A 7 0 7 14 21 %

Scale 1:769 -:-: Metres TOWER HAMLETS

Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 08/08/2013. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

Page 194



Appendix 4

Page 195



METROPOLITAN .
H Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

HT - Tower Hamlets Borough

LBTH Licensing Licensing Office
Limehouse Police Station

27 West India Dock Road
Limehouse
E14 8EZ

Telephone: I

Facsimile:

Emai

www.met.police.uk

Your ref:
Our ref:

30th July 2013

Dear Mr McCrohan

Re: Application to vary a Pemises Licence

Golden Grill, 184 Hackney Road, E2 7QL

( Basement)

| write with reference to the above application which was received in the Licensing Office

on the 9th July 2013.

Please accept this letter as natification that the police as a responsible authority wish to

object to this application on the following two licensing objectives

The prevention of crime and disorder

The prevention of public nuisance

When the original licence was applied for, | objected to alcohol being supplied in the
basement. | feared that the easy availability of alcohol in a late night fast food shop would
lead to crime and disorder or at the very least a public nuisance.

The licensing committee imposed a condition that alcohol could only be served with a
substantial meal.

Visiting the basement, | would say that this has been totally ignored as it has become a

bar.

Page 196



Both PC Perry and myself have visited the Golden Grill and found it to be operating as a

bar and not a restaurant.

On Saturday 1st December 2012 | was on duty in plain clothes conducting licensing visits

when | visited the basement of the Golden Girill.

On our arrival there was about ten people outside the venue, none of them were eating
fast food but were smoking and chatting.

The restaurant on the ground floor was empty but the basement bar was packed.
Everybody was standing in the basement area. There was certainly no one sitting have a
meal. | then spoke to one of the women in charge. She said that she allowed 90 people
in the basement. She had been leasing the premises from the owner for about two
months. She was unaware of any condition that would stop her operating as a bar. |

advised her to contact LBTH Licensing

On 14th June 2013 PC Perry of the Licensing Unit visited the Golden Girill.

He spoke with a Ibrahim OZDEMIR , a manager at the premises.

Mr. OZDEMIR stated that the club downstairs was not open and that they were planning
to re-open it the next week. Whilst speaking to Mr. OZDEMIR four people entered this
shop asking if the club was open. The manager said it was not. One of the customers
said he wasn'’t surprised as the club was serving "Rocket Fuel” and people were getting
"Pretty loaded at the venue" and that it wouldn’t surprise him if they were causing

problems outside".

The two women | spoke to ran the basement as the Qui Qui Ri Qui bar. It has been

described as the following on the internet.

Mezcaleria Quiquiriqui is the first genuine mezcal bar to open in London, selling some of
the finest hand crafted mezcals currently coming out of Mexico.

Mezcalerias (Mezcal bars) have been a secret of Mexico city until recently when people
have really started to get turned on the the fact this is more than just a drink... with bars
popping up in New York, Berlin, Paris and now London!

The mezcals we have selected are from a new wave of young producers who have gone
to great lengths to perfect a modern day drink using the traditional techniques that have
defined mezcal production for centuries. It is crafted from a variety of agaves, using
varied artisan methods......... Mezcal is onepa@@(iq_cgpldest stimulant drinks



For those who have not yet come cross what we like to call proper mezcal, think more
earthy, more minerally, more fiery, more primal, more visceral, more grrrrr than most
things you will have drunk before. A single mezcal can have most, or all, or none of these
characteristics, venturing out into its own universe where nothing at all tastes quite the
way it does.

Expect the finest mezcal the UK has ever seen... fantastic mezcal cocktails... Mexican
beers with lime and salt... better than good music... to get addicted and have some really
fun times...

Secondly

Qui Qui Ri Qui and | didn’t get off to the best start. Hidden away behind a kebab take
away shop on Hackney Road, it had me wondering up and down for a good 10 minutes
before spying its disguise, the Golden Grill

Thirdly

Welcome to London’s first Mezcaleria! Locating this little gem is all part of the colourful
experience of a night out on the mezcal tiles | assure you. On the corner of Hackney
Road and Hassard Street there is a kebab shop with a bar downstairs. That’s not the bar
you're after. Qui Quiri Qui is, in fact, located at the end of Hassard Street, noticeable only
by a small flashing ‘OPEN’ sign in the doorway. Down the marginally perilous staircase is
a cosy single room bar, and home to what is sure to be London’s newest drinking
sensation. For those of you who have not tried mezcal, it really is rather wondrous. While
there are many similarities with tequilla, there is an added smokiness and je ne sais quoi
that results in some truly imaginative metaphors as the night wears on. As redundant as
this is, knowing that you will all enjoy this establishment responsibly, may | suggest not

mixing mezcal with any other spirit, let's say whiskey. That would be a bad idea

It is quite clear that the DPS has allowed this to carry on and therefore in breach of his

licensing conditions.

In terms of calls to the Golden Grill , on Saturday 15th September 2012 at about 0245 (
when the premises should have been closed ) , an argument began , both parties were
drunk. It was alleged that the victim had bits of a kebab thrown over her and she was
slapped to the head. She also thought the suspect was racist towards her boyfriend.

CCTV shows both victim and suspect acting aggressively towards one another. The victim

Page 198



was aggressive towards officers. Independent witnesses said there was no assault or
racial abuse.

The suspect had made off prior to police arrival.

| attended the Golden Grill on Saturday 3rd August 2013 at about 0100 and spoke to the

owner, Mr. Ibo Ozdemir. The basement area was closed.

Hackney Road, although it is a main route through Tower Hamlets, there is still a
considerable amount of residential properties in this street and the surrounding side

streets.

Remaining open until 0230 on a Friday and Saturday this would become one of the

longest opening bars in the area.

By opening this late, the likelihood is that it will attract people who already under the
influence of alcohol. Quite a considerable number would be in high spirits, boisterous or
some can be aggressive and shouting at the top of their voices. Violence can easily occur

from a small flashpoint. It is often very difficult for staff to deal with disruptive customers.

The current licence for the basement was not granted for it to be operated as a bar, but it

is clear that this is how they operated.
To vary this licence to allow a full time bar would be to reward his previous breaches. |

ask the committee to reject in full this application.

Alan Cruickshank PC 189HT

Page 199



Appendix 5

Page 200



Appendix 5
Crime and Disorder on the Premises

Licensing Policy

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 5.2. of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include conditions drawn from the Model Pool of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

Methods of management communication

Use of registered Door Supervisors

Bottle Bans

Plastic containers

CCTV

Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

Restrictions on drinking areas

Capacity

Proof of Age scheme

Crime prevention notices

Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions

Signage

Seating plans

Capacity

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public safety.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).

The key role of the police and SIA is acknowledged (2.1-2.2).
Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of

customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder
and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of

Page 201



customers in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry or
leave (1.6).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(2.3) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are all
relevant (2.3-2.7).

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.23).

Guidance Issued by the Office of Fair Trading
This relates to attempts to control minimum prices

Other Legislation

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

Page 202



Appendix 6

Page 203



Appendix 6
Crime and Disorder from Patrons Leaving The Premises

General Advice

Members need to bear in mind that once patrons have left a premises they
are no longer under direct control. Members will need to be satisfied that there
is a link between the way the premises is operating and the behaviour that is
complained of. An example of this would be that irresponsible drinking is
being encouraged. Before deciding that any particular licensing conditions
are proportionate, Members will also need to be satisfied that other legislation
is not a more effective route. For example, if the problem is drinking in the
street it may be that the Council should designate the area as a place where
alcohol cannot be consumed in public.

Members may also wish to consider whether the hours of opening relate to
any problems of anti-social behaviour.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour

and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more
appropriate but also states that licensing laws are “a key aspect of such
control and will always be part of an overall approach to the management of
the evening and night time economy.” Other controls need to be bourne in
mind. (See Section 4.10 and 4.11 of the Licensing Policy).

e The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime
and disorder and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll
of Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D
of the Licensing Policy.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).
The key role of the police and SIA is acknowledged (2.1-2.2).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder
and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of

Page 204



customers on, or in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry
or leave (1.6).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(2.3) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are all
relevant (2.3-2.7).

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.23).

There is also guidance issued around the heading of “public nuisance as
follows

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe G).
Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.19).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.22) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder (1.6). Conditions relating to
behaviour once they are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be
justified.

Other Leqislation

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

The Act also introduced a wide range of measures designed to address anti-
social behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include:

e Anti-Social Behaviour Orders

Child Curfew Schemes

Truancy

Parenting Orders

Reparation Orders

e Tackling Racism

Page 205



Appendix 7

Page 206



Appendix 7
Access and Egress problems
Such as:
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car
Lack of adequate car parking facilities
Close proximity to residential properties
Comment

The above have been grouped together as egress problems. Of course the
particular facts will be different for each alleged problem.)

General Advice

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered.

The hours of operation also need to be considered.
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and
it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should

refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’'s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.10)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Appendix 2 Annex G of
the Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is
not exhaustive):
¢ hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times

Page 207



e Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use

e Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music

e Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

e Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annex G).
The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community. (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.19).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.22) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder

In certain circumstances conditions relating to noise in the immediate vicinity
of the premises may also prove necessary to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave (2.24).

However, it is essential that conditions are focused on measures within the
direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to behaviour once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be justified.

Page 208



Appendix 8

Page 209



Appendix 8

ACPO comments on irregular times

Association of Chief Police Officers

The Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO) has issued standard advice
on unusual opening hours. As well as limiting the number they are anxious
that the Police are given reasonable notice and an absolute veto on any
event. Their policy is as stated below.

ACPO suggest that the following approach be applied to applications that
include unspecified hours.

e No more than 12 extensions per premises per year (excluding applications
made under TENS) should be allowed.

e An operating plan covering the additional measures that will be taken to
manage crime and disorder on these occasions to be completed.

e A minimum of 7 days notice to police and the licensing authority.

e An absolute veto for police in respect of any of these occasions.

Page 210



Appendix 9

Page 211



Appendix 9
Planning

An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning
Permission. That application has to be considered and Members can only
refuse the application where the application itself does not promote one of
more of the Licensing Objectives. Members cannot refuse just because there
is no planning permission. Where a Premises Licence is granted and which
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to
enforcement by Planning.

Page 212



Appendix 10

Page 213



Appendix 10
Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading
All applications have to be considered on their own merits.

The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows
Monday to Thursday 06:00 hrs to 23:30 hrs
Friday and Saturday 06:00 hrs to midnight
Sunday 06:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs

(see 12.8 Of the licensing policy)

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular
application regard should be had to the following
e Location
e Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the
premises are open to the public
e The adequacy of the applicants proposals to deal with issues of crime
and disorder and public nuisance
e Previous history
e Access to public transport
e Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours
(see 12.8 of the licensing policy)

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom

e Theatres

e Cinemas

e Premises with club premises certificates

e Premises licensed for off sales only

Page 214



	Agenda
	2 DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST
	3 RULES OF PROCEDURE
	4 UNRESTRICTED MINUTES
	Lic Sub Committee Minutes - 20 Aug 13

	5.1 Application for a Premises Licence for Tobacco Dock, 50 Porters Walk, London E1W 2SF
	Tobacco Dock Appendices Only

	5.2 Application for Time Limited Premises Licence for Millwall Park, Manchester Road, London E14
	Oktoberfest Appendices Only

	5.3 Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence at Golden Grill Restaurant, 184 Hackney Road, London, E2 7QL
	Golden Grill Appendices Only


